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CRO3S EVANINATION
Q. You nover gaw Jeffory Graham? A, Wo sir,
Q. You never saw Felix? A. Vo sir.
Qs And you don't know onythlng sbout their habits of
attending school? -
A. Ho sgir;that is ﬁot in my district.
o A8 a matter of fac@ there 1s hardly a pure blooded

African in Averys Creck.Township?

A, Yes we Havse get fovr or five. Africans In Av@rys Creek

Q; Don't yoa know’ that it hus ‘been Lhe reputatlon of

‘8 O Gmahams khak tnere TOr the pust fhirt&’

’
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Q. Was ho lighter or darker? A, Me was somewhat 1ighter

2« Did vou imow Thm? A Yes.

Q Was he lighter. or darker than Theodore?

A, I think he was not quite as.darx ag those others, but

I don't think he was as light as Mllus.

Q. Did %ou know the women Censey and ¥llza?

A, Ho glr; not of that family. )

Qe Did you5know the one of them that married an Fveng?

A, I never sgéen her; that was Phoeke T uﬁderstand,

Q. Milus worked about Aéheville a good deal dldﬁ't he?
I have no knowledgﬂjof hie Qorking at Asheville at

all, H workad at Biltmore and got kliled out there,

Qe Th&u was 1n e paratiwal rec“nu cﬂrs?v

1t was dbcun ten or nwalvc vewry ago I think.‘

WA S wquingifqr.the Vandarb*lt Estate at the time?

on' b know; he Wasﬁwofking at the blacksmlth shop

“or-h¢1celf or. so‘@body u’se.

Q. How' lang»slnce Tim di@dx Al This last g wnar past,

Q. Di im work about Agneville any within 'ou" knowl-

‘tha 1ight of what you said your lack gffknowledge,‘g~
do you remember wien: Sthmzn had a scaool up.there? ‘ o

Al Yes, I remamber.

;hen Hr uﬁcxﬁr,had teat sehool thmvé?*

I ‘iére,lbﬁt I have k oahedpa Qf it

A
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RE DIRECT HTAM;“ATTOV

Q. You say: that they were reported to be mixed blooﬂéd,
how did you understand bthat thal they vere mixed wi}ih_ﬁ
negro.blood?

A. Thétt wag what wéus sald when I went “here.

Q. What kind of mixad biood?

A, .!Z dcn't kncm wm,.b thw meant whether ithey wmeant ne’gr

blood or not.

Q. You have mever had any conversation with them on '

thatgsubject? A. ﬁo‘sir.

x'b'c: say mey»were mixed “,u.t.h nag

knov' whe tne »

they were miwzed wilh

Q; Y sau emh.z.le ago .’m repponae bu a {I‘J,@dtlui, *&‘h’&t

: :  s 0w er : youneardﬁ:mb they had: vxc,g:-o bload

-«ent them you e erd that thay wex-e m.l.;md.

re you? ~A. Going on 78.
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Q. Where did you live before you moved to Ashevillg?

" A, Near the Long Shoals.

Q. Did you know Jeffery Graham? A. Yes.

Qe Did you know the Grahams, his descendants? .
A, i knew some of them. I knew his oldest brothers«Lewig
Theogore. Morris and Alexander. '

Q. You knew them well?

) A Yes, I went to school with some of them.

What was their appearance with reference to what race

Q. When was that? A. About ﬂixty years ago. CALL th
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2. What kind of features did they ha#e?
A, Théy were dark complected and some were darker than
others.
Qs ﬂhat k;ni of featuraa die they have? =
Al Their neses were. ‘bent and tneir llps ware tain. diike
thoue of white peopls. g -

Q.‘utute whether or noL uhey had any of the maPkS of an

Afrx an or negro?

HO

-a.LC‘.

T coulq not say abouh his pavlng t&xes, but ne had

onéi@L the best fapmm on the river-.and I uuppose ne paid

texes,

CROSH E ,AMTTA IoW

Q How Iong ago was it that you 8pcke off
NG Abquh sixty.o?'si by five years ago; l uon‘b think I
more than ten or twelve yearg old.

Qe Did you ever 1 ow then after tha*

A; No sir, not much. arter thab becauae ke zold out Bo
: to
Johns n and mcveﬂ ﬁxnn Aveeru Cveek.

i yo know Lewia?

1im whi n
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Q. Dic you kmow Felix? A. Ho air.
@ And you knew 1ittle of Lewls?
A. Yez, I knew him when I saw him.
G. Do yéu know any of the brothers and sisters offThQOQ
dore? | '
A, Yéa; I knew the‘three boys, Miiug ¢A0mmé and Theodore
R« Do you knoﬁ when ”nomag wag killed durin* the war?
Ao No slr.

Qe+ Do you know in what capadiﬁy'he went Lo ths war?

&wwﬂe aip I do not know thab he Went to the. war.

You can secall the &ppsuriﬁﬁé‘qf Jefleryrs hai§?i
A. No gir. _ o
A; And yow ecantit eweall wlth'accnracy-ﬁhe feabures-of
any gchool “Fellow bial long ago°
A. No,sir, I could not of the others but I have geen them :
since, ; .1   E o ' . '  T

Q Your donvt uecmjmect Teffery?

A Ves T only remember that he was & darx man anﬁia

rather large man.

Q. You know “hat hw was not &’ pure bloodsd Saxon?

A. Ho sir, h alookem 1ike he a mixed blooded.




Q2 Did Vou Xnow Milus when he worked at Hiltmore asf g"

:r"ped at their hou e accaslonally and agked about "the ir

or than any of. the: o hers T think except, posslbly ‘rom.-,

Q._Wha"t, wais the color of his ha.u"?

,&nd thin 1jpa. o ‘ ; ,

. ,ecrlo_l?y . -
Q. You dontt

A, Ho ' slr. .
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father used to gebt the old man to come and mow for him. I
don't know that I waé aver in the old man:s hm‘z‘SG, but

he llved about ‘awo miles from my Tather,s house,.

Qs Did you know Roaaz_ma? A. I don,t know,

Q. Did you know Phosbe? A. T don't know Ffor clarta‘i’nfﬁ
that I did.
Re Wﬂ" one named Jansey? A, Don,t know. ) o

[oR Do yvou think thare was one named Blila?

A, Yea, Lthink that wa s one I went to sechool: with.;_w

QDo you: unow wie . worked, about. Biltmare ‘o

ville? A, I donwt Vremémber ’I‘ém being hara. “}iave-

seainn am” stxa‘r cattle.

v Qe DO you wememb > JTim?

A. Yes I kmew Ja better' than any of the othsrn, ha P s

.worlfed for ne quita awhile. : ". e |

Q. What was Tamem' color? Aa Ha was pretty dark; da?i’k—‘

A. Walvey cmd black and I think he had a promj,nent“":noaa

G
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+ was quite a little boy.
Qe You say you Imew Jim betboer than any?

A. Xeu, beczuse he worked fop ne.

Qe State whether Jim hed the appearance of hs vi.nP been

mized with rndian or portngnese bHlood?
Ao Te waus a protty dark men, but I don't know who he was

mixed with.

Q. Whatrwould he rour opinion ifr vou exprﬁssed one &8s to

&
wha* he wes mixed With° ke

’bz think he 1ﬁ04@d 11ke he had Tndian bl 6 in him,

S M. C. KING,

é%drn"fdrwpiaintlffs‘tamt

Who was vour father? A. Merritt ﬁr@h@ﬁ:

Who weg his Father? ‘A;”M1lus Graham.

jMQWhat akin was Nllus Graham to Theodcre graham?
5&; Brother&. |

Have.yéu-gone,ib zehool with walte ch;idran?,A;‘I‘-

have, ¥

Q. Have you aBsoeciabted with white people?

n. Have you baen,ﬁacbgnized”aa B white woman A Yes. - i

..HaveTyou over anaocl&ued;with negroes?
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. Wiere is your husband from? A. Turker Creek.
Your husband of .eourze is of white fauily?
A, Tes Indeed.

Q. What is your husbend's name? A. Lon King.

¥RS G. H. CLAYTON gworn for plaintiffs, testified:

Qe You are pr Josh Claytonts wife? A Yes.
’ Merrlty 7
Q. Thome daughter are yout A. Remmders Graheng.

N |
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Le Nave you ever gone to whito sehoolg?
A. Yes they were all I svor went to.
» Where did you go to white sehools?

A, To sone on Avery's Cresk and some on Turkeyv = Creek,

Q. Is this your little girl? A, It Ls my 114tle boy.
@ Arc bhose your éisters? A, Yes,

| CROSS  EXAMINATION
. *fhb wes yuur f‘athor' 4id you say? A. Merrit Graham.
Q. You say you live on Avery's Orssk? -
A, Yes when I was li.tt'la.

T. Uow 1oaw did: you lﬁve there?

Untlil I was ten or oleven y afs 0ld I guess,

Yas.

[o ¥ Mr Duckar? A.

Q. ¥Wnlich Claynon i, "‘you"ﬂ hushand? A. G, ®. Clayten.
-.\,. ;
b R )

TOM . uuAHAM gworn for the plzun‘t.lj’fs testifiadi-

Q. Wnal ls your m:me? 4. Thonas J. Graham,

m n nes .M,-smn

How 10.11,5;

A, m wes a P

QL Are you a s.ini‘
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Q. What church are you pastor of?

A, The Baptist Church at Bat Creek in Madison County. '

Q. Is that a white Baptlst church? A Yes. by

Q. Are you a membe'r of ithe Baptlst association?‘ A Yex_s_.

Q. What other position do you hold in the Baptiét, Ch‘iﬁ;ﬁh?"
A. T was for a year working as an’ evang,eiist} in the Bap-
‘tist Associatlon, @nd I heve beser an offilcer in the Suh-
duy school £iftoon :ﬁeérs:nearlﬁr all the time. I have

beon superinuendent oid Aasistant Superintendent and alﬁo

choirister, and algo in’ our ‘ehurch I have taught sevaral

singing schools, = . ‘¢

Q. Were you 1n the Spenish émar‘i~cqn F;a_g,gm? LA Yos.

- Qe Who was your CQanle A, Col. Bur'gwyn.

Q. Were you also & E,thadRegular v, 8. Army? A. Yes.
Q. How long did you serve tinn t‘ne Unit.ed States Army? e
A, Elght yaars. ‘ :
Q. You were with’a whi‘oe Regiment? A.Yes;_

‘-Q.- Were you in actian tin Ahe Phili{)inaﬂ
A. Y'es we had ‘scme ‘skirmﬂ.shes tha‘o ware on raeord, an "

A

we ulso had som@ sk rmishes Lhat wera not seriouﬂ ermu 351

put on raaord

‘How mggh ;did yo




G Ib this your ch

'Where he is right at ‘pre sent I don t know.»

2 Qla Any of your children hers now? A, Yes . one.

Codhe Thecdore Graham?is her grand father, .

‘(591

A, Yes with an honorabla and couragaous character

R. Were you honorably diochargeﬂ rom the Ame*¢can
panish war? A. Yes. ;'. '

Q' Have you ever heard any- tradition in your fumily as to
the pecple from whom youn were gescanded? A, Yas,

Q. Who made those declarations?

A. I heard them -thmughﬁmy' father and from my brother.

2. Have you ever hewrd from any member of. thﬁ Tanlily who

‘are now desd? A, T don’f reuember that I have

Qe Have you &lways associatod with white pecple?

Ara:thsyﬁhere? ‘Al ny%irl:iéqin~the Homa‘Indua‘rlal

who was on Lha suand hewe this morning, and my baby
child is at my ni ca 's.. I don t know whera my oldest

ﬂon is; tne“last‘ s I heard of hlm he was in Asheville

|
-
i
i
b
|

(ia What relabion her is Theodore Graham?‘
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CICROSS ERANIFATION

Q.  Did you ever live on Aveve Oresks

A, I lived on Averys Cree: but I lived thers hefove I

vag grovn.

e HMOw old Wecro you vhon Jou lived thewoe®

Ao I was near fifteen yeoros 0ld, don'i thiavw I waz 18

&

Qe Did you ever go to school on Averys Cresk A, Yo slr

Ve You mean Ho say youw did not go to sehovel al all

anbil you were sixtecn }Zuﬂb o1la? AL Yer,
B, Wherc dld you go tu ‘school?

I nave gobv I got mygelf.

§. Why didn't you g& Lo 8”1003 up. there

A, I'icft thure'wheﬁ I was vcvy smu¢1 end have not hed
~an oppoftunimy Sinée. |
Q. Why didn't you gb,to,uchuol ring tha
| i, Before I was sixiaﬁnw) I was prsh&hl‘
g yaﬁfs old, there got up o Ajnd 0; hardne

folks a“d 04“ QT

brothers, 50 I hav

'G. Because of tnti

there?
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Q Butl because of thls reputation you did léave tnére?
A. Yos. B

RE DIRECT h%AFITAT on
Q, You sa;f this trouble :arose over & f-enée? A Yos.
Q.How diad t.ha{. trouble arise about the fonce?
A, The Tirst I knew of the trouble was that I was out
rabbi*z hunting up there, end I think it was perrit or
ore of hi_g,}ihrdthe?s had Enk x' gEREEE cut 8 tree Across

¥r Lancet.

‘ him
Loa .z.inc Tence betweon . o and youx» father?

Qe Was ‘t_;h

A, Between m.} uncle and e Lance.

}P

“Qa ’Dicik‘m ;

blnud."-

hes contl nued uhis tnin,g.
©. Wee’

A Yoa,

.Cr,aa;:‘ above us, and ’mh
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and who they associote with? ‘ e )
A.They associate with my children end the other white
ehildren of thatﬁsectian. |
Q. Do.you visiﬁ thelr houses? A. I have,

CROSS FBXAMINATION

Qe Vnat was your meiden neme? A, Stradley.
& You spoke OfJLhis Sunday school, i that a dey school

building? 4 Yes.

G Do you knav’ébout‘tho schools thet were teught up there

by Mr Chapmen and Mr Ducker? A, Mo gir,

Q. You ald nob<1lve in thet neighborhood at ﬁiﬁt‘timﬁ?

A, No slr, I r@con notb.

Q. You nave heard'the revutation there inthe commun*ty

Sy

.nbod

v in tne nel g;ﬁq
- Onlly & l § VRV
Qe ﬁo long hé

hood” A,

e for the

. Grahams on

- Grlnse

QQ Do you know hary mahor? A Yes I heve saw’ her.

Q Har bair is

Hmer skin igiw rather dark.

Q

e

',&afk?  A,.Ysa
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Q.'Thb"é'haﬁ“be

Cmuch,.

G Vo is rour

(AR What:?elaylﬂu' re'you'uo old Fauhar ﬁtru

F Qe What is yuur name? A. Horane Graham.

1@,wh,_is,your,f thgn? A. J. E. Graham.
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Q. Did you know James Grsham or {rimes? £A, I have saw
hinm,
Q. Fls skin wes gulte dark? A, Yes he was rather dark,
) 7
G. ¥is hair was walvy?
A, I don't ¥now; did not examine it 1o see .
G. You could see without any exsminatlon?

A, T just don'trocollect.

0. Did you know'amy of the other boys except Thecdore
and TAMEE,

A I Lnew Milus - a litul@, I ‘remembel geelng him & 1itt19

Qe

You,say;youihun@thavgqngarﬁvtalk'uhere in the neigh-

ta % as to tha presenu psneration,

Thmodora and thé:others?

B

A, Tt.geoms to m at .1 -ove 'heard e littlé:talk, not

RE DInW cY EY&WI?A"IOW

amsociaiing withrtham? A, Vo sir'

‘1A, Y Thomas %hradl

N, Prezcher. Stradl war wv grﬁnd fathev

HORACI E,ﬁGBA; , é%ofn”for thé plaintiffs, testifledi~
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fe I have been clerking in .a Lunch Counter,
0, What Lunch Cauntéx'? A, /Thu Palace Luneh Ioont,
% You ownz? the ®Balace Lunch Room?

n, Yes, I owned it for about five monthe.

.Do you h:no*é»"?rcf. A. C. Reynolds? A Yes.

C. How ‘—c’éc:.w you to mect him? 4. I went to senool with
hlm, ‘

Q.. Where? - Cop. Acadeny.

Q. Tow long did 'Von go to Prof. Reynolds?

Ao As well as I vecoll ut two terms.

Q &nd the question of race WJm naver raisod‘?

atlion. _

G. You mnevs vbok ] dad with him?
A, ¥Wo slrp,

wvhare he. bos

here?
Q,, hle
as oc,lated

A. ch"r di

iy
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with him? A, I canbbecollect him,.
A Did you over vses James Graham?
A. I cant recollect him, I was only a baby shen I was
there,
Q. You say you wenb Lo school to Prof. Reynolds? A Yes
Q. e was a mighty good tenchar? - A Yes. |

Q. A mlpghty fine wman? A. Yes I 1liked nlm very much as

a bteacher, :
Q. You say you did noet know }ilua Graham atb all?
A, No sir, haya no rscollmction of hinm.

Q Did you.nnow Jeffery° A, No sir. |

Q. Had you ever hcaﬂn o7 what blood geffery Grsham was,

did you eva;”\'ar thab ne hﬂd some colorad blood 1n him?‘

A, I dia no%[ o% that there was & Jeffery Grahem unt
a month Q5 V { ' ‘
G Did you avaw.hear be’ufv thigx this. 1ibkwatjon about

thig" ﬂarbicular case anythiny about these ancostars of

YOURE, LwW¢B, ”hecdore and ﬁ¢lua haviny coiorod blead

ln them?

) A.Ygs I hﬁﬁ eard iu synuen cf in th fanxly that
body haé La '

that I knuw ' usual wa‘oI neard 1% was possibly

soms trouble ould ardse. soweway with somabouJ and

next thing dih@ ; wam that, that was abou

only time I

G Qaur‘?ém; _ognizanb of the fact this unfor unate‘f

stéﬁﬁadfﬁfa gpoksn Q}? A, I have heard it spaken

Qﬂ'o .’ :
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7. J. GRAEAM, sworn Tor plaintliffs, testified =

Q. ®nere do you 1live? 5, In Madison Counily on Spring

. HFeow long nave you livcu;l there? . Aboul sivon yOars
o Thmab 1')(;‘5;1 |)0]ﬂ do o huld in Fadison County?

A, I was flrel ‘Smgsm*int»enasn of the Sunde) school three

yenrs,

o,

A, Whieh Sundmy geliool? . A, Kissbonary Baptist,

ohureh of- course? A, 760,

ayor nold nowd 5, I am only Asslistendt

‘ now ..

hat rglot 1

W’ (‘v'mm tf“mhcm .L' an s

I suppose

£, TNoT Beryes albhbee 9

.

ied un ‘mblmr

I memrter bownsh’tp.
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© mnegroes in

@
0. How old ware y6t-when you left éhére?_'

A. I suppose 21 y&aro old.

9

e

dore Grahan livas.‘ow? A, Yes, llved on the sawe form.

2 Did you att*nd the publle schools thoere ab all?
A, Wo s;r, not_g : rys Creek.
Qe There'were P schools in that community? A, Yes,

but I did not att then.

¢. Did you atten ANy school? A. Yos.
Quw Whgre? A, I, L0 sm" is' We wes alweys & ;ittle

¢And of easy -peoplo, never wanba; to{

nurt any o ‘ggs ab‘dll; and we did not ¢nsist Qp

& ‘recoE
on. tqis ground I Lhiuk that alll e

4 vou kn v wa 9atabliéhad il

around“ther

You lived ln the immediate nomghboc ood of waere Theo- .
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Q. Under whab grado d id you teach that school“
A. It had bo be Laugnt under the colored schools, I had
Lo mmaﬁ out my report on ithe colored school Torm.
Q. Thosz foras weve g¢ven you by the Sehool Committ@a?

A I 4lé not PucOﬁniZG ¢t as a colored school; I only

teught it underﬂﬂhe ead of a colored school to gat my

. , : X PR ik . ) ‘:H' ‘
wonoy, When it cam o the vouchers, as well as I remem ~ -

ber, it had to.Be under the colored scheol, to get my

MONS Y.

THY W

A

Har sdesy

We

offery Groham,

Q. Wnal kin

ha

A He ha

Q‘_’ Wﬁﬂ ¥ 7 1nd :

A, Te neg
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What kind of mouth and 1ips 4id :]ovr Tatnesr have?
A, e md “thin 1lips; justr the appesrance of‘ anyoue eisa.»

What kind of a nose did ne have?

A, Tie "md a sharpe nose

ai uply very nam:'ly

Q. Tow cld was you f‘a,ther when he diad? Al -:SGvornty»-t_wd}“ .

ot apgociate?

A, L fr'cclunn ; y heg
the _Port.ugua_

4e - Dic 'cu val,

Q, Stmte whether y
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the last namsd lost his ‘Ljf‘n in Teunn,
Q. Wers theyball youz" own bro thm’s? A Yes.,

Qs ¢ “tate whether or not . yov had a ‘prother nemed Fellx?

A, Vo sir; I head nfé brothel“ Tellix.
Q. Were you _cvﬁ:r'in‘ Lne Army T

¢ wille in the confsderate Army.

LS

A. I served a 11t
Q. Wrose company igere g{ou j.r_;";e ‘f

A, Capt. U, B Tnrash's. Cmman:y’.'

LR waita men or. 8s 6 colorad mmn?_:_:f

Ware you in X

~

.As a walte ma:

“"aa (O v m

CA, .:L_mc*ﬁ. wer

: mw f‘@ ao, [
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I pald.but‘little:&ttention to politics.

0. State whether you ever knew him temgo off o the

glections? _
A. Yes, I have lnown him going off to the slectlons fre-
guently, whether ke voted or not I do nct know,

Q. State whether he pald ﬁaxséyas the other citlzens

daia? A.ﬂYES there rewplantysof 0ld tax recéipts among

his papers.
Qe State whether
from asrociatin

A, Never that I

Q What

A Sam@aljjahhé

ton Alexender.
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kS

gnis

Did you ever rec e him as your yrother? A.'Eg;ﬁ
Q. Do you know vho was hls father? A, Mo sir.

over live with your familys A. No %

(. Did Pelix Gruham

Qe Dhid you ynow Mariah Grimes?

A Yo slp, not personally acquainted with her.

Q. Where aid Felix:
4, He celled his n
Iyugd@f&ﬁgod.

Q. Wag Felix drlm

black man?.
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g. 1 agk you ir & 18 nos knowvn to your ramily and known

Lo you that Felix JG‘:.'mes was your half brother, ha‘ven't'

that he was your nalf

you heard that in your family,

“prother?

Ob;jac,‘bion by gintiffs. Ob.jacm.on suabained for -

the present and ne DFFENDM’I‘D EXCEPT.
\

N. You knew Ol 4 287

-
3

Ao I have heard k of her, bu'c I don't know nexr.

v

o grimes?

A. T have heard

not grrovm, ’I wa

G. D {d ne Btay-

ne st ;aid u.l‘

‘_"‘:’Jhera . ?6‘1&3

+ A. On Averys
Q. WLk you I

' -'yéur ”athér?

'o&be nmd Jane, James nufm-a., r-ﬁ.a,r i

A.; De Lila A
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G Did you ever see your grand father or your grand

mother at all® gide?

A, llo sir, I never saw them.

‘your father came from to Duncombe

i

e Do you know whel‘

County?

is that he came from

Ao To sir, but my uy ppstﬂnding

over the mountaln ,/from Fa it of~hare.

Qe Whaﬁ weg the ool 'é skin?

Al About tn :probably fﬂire

Jr handn o the jurj?if




N
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donit know_ln whag capacityr hevserved.
Qe i belleve it hag heen stated that your sister, mary
Tabef wag darker tgan jou? A. Ye=m.
Q. ‘Thomas was darkér than you also?
A There was veryiiibtle difference Iin my complexion
and that of Thomas. |
tle Do you recolleéﬁ the appearance of your father?
A ves. _f . _
ou when he A1sd?

§. How old were
A, I yas 21 in pecember and he died in March following. -

Q. What was the calor of his skin?.

of him and Jim.
firﬁh &haﬁﬁwﬁﬁ;th@~celbﬁ df‘h;s hé

enked withkgray though 1t had the, a

n I am, There was not much dlfference -
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A. A1l the echildpen of Lewls have gecathersd?

Nes.

-
*

&2

. How. many bl’ildl n. did you have?

e

A.. I had eleven c, ldren born torme, . but soms of them

are dead.

Q &bou‘b when.‘ wag the rirst chlld born to you?

A ]’n 1868,
Q. Public thools h&ve existed in thav communlity all

during the vaimnw up of that familyfoef children, tl;osa

M.at neve lived %o  AYes. |
: r*’/f d . Q. Bave your chil en ever beon 'ath'xltt.é(:?.'f,o the Whii,e‘
«{’f‘ - Fublic azchoolsa. | o
& bcx.uol thare that was a sub~
mw mrr c‘h:.;.ciren s Wi } bhe ch:i..l.» f"‘
AL .".Q-‘ I mk. L " ybun e._lil- ;‘

dren have ibcen &

b

ver.,rs greeck tom

u:l. I

a.u*»zfl f

Lo g;rmw.mcr 1;,};) of. veus, f\.“
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2. You o vo ralsed up this fum;lj of uhlldr@n and this

v

fact has eziat@d a“ Lo your grand chlldren on Averys

Creek bownshlp?
A. We have untll rocently submitted, not knowing our

rights.

Q. Do you tell me that a man who uses the language you

do, and has 5wo o 1s‘sona educated ', and thelr belng .
educa%ing  théir ldren, and bue" belng deprived‘cf

at right,gthaﬁ 'Lu wece 1~noran* of the law thet pura
blcoded.ﬁﬁitas go ko the SGWOOIE?
A. Hu,sir, not until the rocont 1egislature when i‘learné
od uLat we Were e tled b0 the heuefit ‘of public educa- |
“ticnm. -: '_;

0. I-agk you if'J

Qe bd:yO' J&J o
Jou had the riwht

cf Buncombe CD:n+
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Q. And you have;known the men of thab comaunity. and dn

your Lifa—tlmosgbu have known all the lawyers df Ashés~

ville? . A. Yesn

'

Qe And you’nev¢:5went to them:to advise you aboub 1£?

A. XWo sir.

4. You never went to any lawyer or public man to advise

ysﬁ abouﬁ your ghtﬂ; Yo air.

Q Ana yé;; kn,avf

,_hga-ggyér~been*faﬁght in the ﬂchocla up there recognix—

’?Bd ag publilc 7l918?

A T don't ¥no

nﬂb arise, rrom your 1Lnorance,

at your cnildran and wrand childrenf;

r, there was monaj al propriated.‘

your now



ek

be negores.
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yeur ignorance of the law or: rrom mallce of your, (=3

o

bors?

A. ‘We did not know our rights , ond that 1s the %baadn‘:

we dié not saek redresg, BY tha malice o otherwiaa ,we

a1d not know that we had the right until rncent leglsla-

tion opaneé U OFoF.

Q. Wnich 1aviaiat n WwAS thet?

A.-The;lgat me et of the Ganaral Aﬂ&smbly, that bhA£g—

ed the law, maki 1t oleard 5knownwby‘ he negro raae,

énd;ﬁnanfthatvwar ope;iﬁg;e'vug in. *We aid not clatm toi
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 A. I said that ha went to the electlonﬂ; I nevgrgwenﬁft‘*

the elechionaz, X know that he wenbt on every elect !

“eglstrar?

G. Did you ever ‘egister up thare vefore any

« Yes, I registlrad and voted.

Q.Did you register as a wnite max or a colored man?

A. T suppose it'was es a white men, bthough I don't: know

now he put lt.
thiu chdrge that you hod this blocd.inf#oui

'-Q. Kncwing
hat you neva

_were you g0 careless of your plghts

vo> on the reblstration bookz“

ed how he pum
T A. I will sey b

if he done tha* he dore *t of

umkwhat he wrope I donvt unow concern-w

s Tﬂéla

: ,‘Q How ahout Pa

, very intirm, al




(e
Q. How many unclsjév @id you nave? '
A. He ‘:Ls the only."-'_dna T ever saw; I have heard ny faﬂi‘m&
gpeak of my uncl'a".‘thn.
te Who &ld-your éﬁﬁ.ﬁater nollilah m’aw-y?
A, 0ld Bllly Hzmpt:cﬁ..

x, ¢

2 Where dicl e llve' A, Most of the time in naﬂvood

-Cou.wy, +houé‘h ho“rla.ed on Avary,a Crask,

Qe Wes ne akin to *bha Hamptons on Averys Cra=k?

A. I don't know ho wa's the grand father of Gea. Era
Hamp‘bon . '
Q. That was your

C Qe Wall the Ham“f
CD th.'b was: Lhe c

It was 11g,ht-

'auerb your giuhts'z A Ho ‘
Q. na they ata |
_ thex-e? A Yes; 4

nt 4o that é‘&ho o1?

: A‘. No siz- : uona
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Q. Whose daughter wac she? A. Daughter’ of Jf~fferJ G 'han

Q. Were you & soldier in the Confederate Army? A Yes.

Q. How long did.: cia serve in the Confederate Ax*my?_,

A Thre@ years e.n ‘_G‘.'LX months .
i RARR

Q. Who did vou en,lint mﬁnr? A. Capl. Thad Dryson.cl want

from I‘Iebstw in. aclwcn Gountys

Qe Wex~e yau in Lmy of the important battlea?

1%

A. I was 1in the 'ven_da.fs_figh‘a at Richmond,. tmd at

Plymoth, N. C. apd I wés"*at‘ Petersburg.
Q. ¥hy ald you
Q. ®Where 4ld ¥

jve the. waw A. I got wounaed,

"t wou.nded. emd how‘?

A

Qw Wha wes. voif r-a'i‘? A._Gen Bob Ransome.

d any\mere else in tl war?

d’*‘in the, ditches at Pat ersburg.

Qe

‘How had‘gy'on} ‘

whilte ‘man.
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Q. How did you aggociate in the company?

A, I'associlated with the cbher members as one of the.

_ company.
' o - Q. Have you ever igone $0 school with the white pgayiéf

‘A. Yeosm,

Q. Tn what COun‘ Ay Jackson cguntyand Buncombe Gounty

Q.Whare did you ' in Buncombe COunty?

AJI went 't a ﬂcqgnl house uut here, they e&lled it hhe"
; went to '

Blakos achcol nou on. C&ne Crsﬁk, and” the

't bo a:

one in what you 1 Fairvlew, and then: w

,,/’ﬁ. Wore aii:éfff
Qs Have you ever



. man by thawnamaAQ

o {Q,..i Have ’frou

St d
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or thirteen yoarsg Qid.

& of Anden i abt least seven or ‘elght -

0., The neiphborh

miles from the Averys Creelk Sectlion whers Jﬁffavygarahém_‘

lived~-
A $inq§WI reacalliit, I went Lo school at Averys Cresk:
7. When was that? f.About a year or £wo hafors I weut on-

the obthar side of thes river. I wasd about twelwe opr th;rtbén
yoars old. B
to zehool 407, A. I went Lo a WOmaniby

Q. Who did you gl
‘the name of Lena Lmly, and to Emma Fleten and Lo a

';yemey ac_rren, and ¥ 4% ;.reamambﬂx- uA@

name of the teach@r at Ave*vv Creelt, can'y rnrﬁnbev it‘

B S,

°vd ol tnis ¢mpur@ &train of bluod

that was in ymur3famlly?

A. I have hoeard t ment loned. R Lo

Q. And it was 1 1y for that reason that you went o E

other paW%ﬁ-of ﬁhe-lanu to liver

31

A. Wo sir, I leff this "ounbv when T wag gmall, &

'thirteen ar foun&ann years old.

18 moveﬂ ua-to Swain QVLt"*and uhan'

they cut off Jaigﬁe Gounty.
athsg“'ﬁ; N rwhns.

Qe Who waﬁlyou;‘

ry'ﬂraham,ﬂ duu shter? - A Yeﬂ

’ﬁy ”uJ” "tton that, your‘f&thgr had
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Q. Wh‘a; church? “A. Misslonary DBaptist Church.
Q VWI-m-t celor? A. White. | |
Qe Who la your pastor? A. Mp Honteith.'
VIRGIL S. LUSE sw
Q.“ Dld";vq%lf kno: ~i‘,‘f@1~:; Grakamnm? A. FHo sir.
Q. no youﬁllfmcw r;lahm? © A Yes.
Q. You kmow nis él.ta'rzac‘(;ér'-? A Yea.
Qe What is hiz éral clmr'awc_ter? G«oqc’.; )
T S5 EKAMINATION =~
Do you "ié:.)j,lqw ' ?re‘pﬁta‘tio‘n' o"\;j‘."‘;.’t._hé 510(561 of th
1 3 Jﬂffex-y(}raham, 'fatl.xerg of T .

Yes.

s

What 1s 1t? t iz good.

ﬂger‘lez?al cl:mra'ct,ev of Buéiéxh Gy

AL Yas.

Wnat is 187

: *a,idt;‘fé:' of“}Ar’Ghmf\' Gra

aﬁndry? A _Ye sv‘.
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‘in Furope have you¢'A;”Yes¥some,.?'?

You have also 1% bd.in sthingto“ City? A Yas.

I uae to go to schnol with sqm&'

‘Qg‘ch dblthéj?br% :

A ;”hey were uark,

features.

.Aﬁfes.

he Caucasian age?’



(e

. s . S
Q Have you seen the relatives of these plalntiffsz in.

the Ccourt house here?

A. I have seon aoqe’of them,

cated to you ﬁﬂﬂ

vaina¢

Q.Could you no

aa?ﬂhey'appeaped thim trial without ROY urouble?'

Ao I dontt think. re would ba anv Hore trouble 1n

tna da*xer ones from the llﬁhter

?ﬁicklnh out‘acme'q

ones , than 1n p¢%y ng oub. ¥ Oraig from ycu.

‘Q; Haven't you bq ghle to plck%ouf alL'“

tives”fromggi}:gf
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were quite as dark es sone of fhese people who I under~

stand are the UVLi iffs in thls qas&.

Q. Do vou know whogher the Portugu@sc have  longer
heads than other Furopean péoplé?.j A, No sir, ’ _"{ e
Qils 1t true or nof true?

A, X don" krcw.‘ J idcnot examine nna heads ofmthose R 7&*;&

'bc‘;u b at T went t

chool m¢th, as a phrenolopist

71 ldrge or a‘umall r&ce af pedpie

Q. Did Juh evcr se

1y Portuguese that were as

lawve.as Thecdore
“s.) h -

Yoe, e ﬁ&ggris' Vg;teégsl;arge as he,"

Q. Ien't he avout i et tall?

A, I shouldn.t th*nk

ups 81x feet.

Q; ‘emm was bha co.’;.

‘the halr of the Portuguese

that you saw?
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kXnow . that they were any more promis

A, No eir; I dont

-nently engaged iniit thavvﬂassachuvetts'was. -

Q.Dbnﬁt you know: 2t the Spanlanrds aad the. Porbupnese

both were overrun py lhe Aoora 9nd culcr Afeican ﬁeaple?

A, Yss;_and'I kno ﬁﬁat they werg all driven out of
Portugal and upain s .
G, Who were dirve outfx A, The ﬁoors.

: RE DIRECT EXAMIFATION

ow & great deal about hlsbtoryT

I‘gugbose y&u“

R

A very unwarraphed presumptiocn.

1 llxe other people?

‘A. No sir,

. Arabu.

S

Q. Thnoy belcnqug the Apiﬁgﬂﬁéba? A, Yes, -

Qe Did you eveﬁ

f

“A. I don't know.

.Q’
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Q. How old are yo' A, Slxty seven next April 15th,
Q. How far do you llve from the neighborhood of thééfi‘
Grimses? i o o £

A. The furderest opes aint moro than a mlle from me,

A

Q. hid youvlmowv'”_ 'ary'zdz"aha..ri or Crimes?

A.Yes, I was very well acquainted with him..

Q. What;#amg did 20 byin the old days?

A, He wép.t.’by: thée mame of.Jeffery Grimes,
Q. Did you kmow Her 1
A. I aid nob.,

e Jeffal‘;y‘;';i; Xne

Qe

A To be sure, I.

. pid You» ever
cusiie, o 5
Ao I never hear
f‘sﬁitﬁ,"aﬁdi he ' pﬁme

father got to ta
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Q.Did you gver near Lewls Granam say anything aboutfnis-

ancestors?

A, I never h»ard Lawis name bLhem in oy 1ife.

Q. What was lhe nen ‘ repuuatiOﬁ in the neighborhood

as Lo what FRace ne belonzed o7

]

I

ohow

The reputatibn“ip‘tha neighborhocd wzs that they -

were of the colored Tace.

G. State wnether.gp not.he was & fres man?

A. Yes, always wa ircu T wnowed the men.

g. vust has been ! ‘reputabion sinece that Lime as 1o
i £ . s

his da§¢endants,’ tc whethew iheoy were white or color= '

G, Did you know

4, Yes I saw her




(72)

What sort of & ncss &¢id he have?

A, As well as I regollect his nose was a little flat.
Q. ®hat Xind of eyes dld he have?
A. Black eyes,. o

Qs How was he treated in the nelghborhood genefally by

hor I can answer that or not, There
around in that settlement; they was

not allowad to gc

the free schools in our'tawnshlp;in‘,

ouwr p*eaclnct

I can 0049 ovep Lnaw

othersg, Thersnwag,mi“”

than Theodore,

Q. How-abbut'Tbmﬁf

i darkgrjnggﬁ}oi



‘vmat king of hgip aid she have?

A, T% was blacd o hut ls gray or white now,
G What-wao tna nature of her halr?

A Her halr was a Jittle bxb wore curley‘*han'Theodore's

Q. Did,anyvoﬁfy,

. A. I never saw’any ith_pevfectly stralght halr.

‘Q; Di@[yOu‘cveP anyltuat wernvwnitg‘ef @iap pld

- Ascconpared Wl

A. fle wns. darker: than Thaodora.

Q.And how about ¥ halr? =

|

} 1t was wqiver then Theodors's a’

A. It was very'w

_good deal.L

Q Wha* hus oewn
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nenced.

Qr Wh° was 1t you heard snoa; of 1t? A, IV wes Blmar

Objectiouva- 10 What Tlmer mignt have Sald Objec-l

tion sustained,

Q Have the descendants of JefTery Graham vp ln your

neighborhood there ever at’ended tre public schools for

"Whiué children. »
A If they have I]don't know it, unless 1t nould have

been when they went end wore stapped., I think _they have:

smadc uhre° trial and were stonppd every ting

\ng than ﬁhat és:thamrirst:tima they wére‘putip
I was one cf the: :
_BY JR CRAIC:

Q. Were you ther

mmittec that put thgm.out;

A. o sir.

. BY MR MURPIIY~ Q. My clj Vou. pat them out?

A On~accounb o eir caﬁor

610 was

B A
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Giilliland marrging dnto Uhe Graham family?

ALl Gen'y hncw abodd Livad.,

4. bid you wnos

times.

g Q, How many tu-\ ]
pY

) oy v e A Ty v
A, I gaw hila throe

actly how often. T

0ot mean Al for

Q.

! ﬁ.,ﬁe loo&ad liAu 

A, T know what ig

What'&gﬂf mEn

B Db. You remember

Fellx Gurimes? A, I maw the man a fow

'

man was he? A, He was s dark nen.

x Grimes? I gaw nlm pass the road,

he aton ab gour house? A, Yes, he was golng up

wWie Lidmes lived.

about hig eelation to the

<080, What did he sayv

Knewved the @rimses and I bolﬁ»himf
wird they Lived and I ﬂhOWud him,
wos any relation of the Gring

s was his brather>crl

Uit wad that We sald,

4 you ever see him uy thera?  ©

Pour times, I could mnot suy ‘ox

en- lm z_w.sg sever'al times but

a to have b@coma oP him, hey 8

ne in Tennessea dvrinw the wer
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G. Did youw ever hesr in what capaclty he went 4o the war?

A. I never di

el

Q. You were acquginte’, as you testifisd with Tewis
Grimens snd Jeffory Grimes and with thelr children, I

want Lo ask you whether or mob In your opinlion those

thelr velins?

Ao T don't know W 4 they had in thelr vcins.
Q. Tave you an opinion on that questlon?

Al To, e it 1\0La‘_1ixe there war something there;

they are mlxed something, there ig no doubt in the

-worla ab'ub %

,,,,, et

ey hu“ipv ic thengh. ..

C’%ms LXA.&INATI cm e

q._%heﬁ‘didvjou sqngalixﬁGrimss paésing along the road?
A, I'don't know :4éctly hgﬁ ioﬁg ago 1t has peen, but I.
tnink it has be about,tennﬁr!ﬁwelve years ago an@';t;
mey be longer than that,-I gaw him pass there golng up

to those other Grimses. .. L S0 cR

Q.‘Tén orrlzlyéa
A, Yes.,
Q. You said a 1
yaafﬁ‘agé?i,ﬁ.
80 1ong. -

QR Now' vauvan 1

As L sald uhat

long&r;

age?

’Hays ten\ o eix on yaar*



.
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Q. And 1f he had lived until now, he might not have been
moi=e “upan 60 0r 70 yeuwrs cld now? :

Ao I doh‘t lnow hcw ola e would heve been .

Qe You amow Low much tewadded o PIfty makes? A Yes.

e Mowald WELG G.LGL man Jeffery when vou saw him et the

blackamlth ahop"(
ATt was bofore ?trhe war when I sew him st the blmck-

smith shop.

/@,. That is ave'cy{shin;z FOu cuil',zwll about hig age is 1t?

@ Did he look llke Tie vas rorty? A, We sir.

A, Thet 3 ything .

was w

Re DOOGE v cm.,] li;’h“‘ oni,hcw 0ld he

saw him

Q. He nlgnt kmw:}f’baen 21 fmc”i "1@ mignt Imve been ’hz?
A,. I don't r.acon;ha wag T6¢ ‘ :

Qe Did he‘loukiike he wis 217 A Yes,

Qo How:rold were y,ou? A About 1 0 or .12 years old

old are ,yOU. nom




>, "
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A. Yes he waes aboul that old I recon.

Q. You mearrlied a sister of Koberti Gilliland? A Yeas,
G. And you married her gince ne mercied intc %he Grahem
Tanily? A Yes,
Qe And JOL. new t_‘uab your w;fe«-,went to school with the '
Grahams? A. o sir. . .

- Q Dlan'l she go? A She might have went.
Q. You don't know whether ghe went to that Craham school,

» aet? - A, %o sim, | Q

Q. Didati you go ta‘see her while she was golng Lo that

school? A. No &

Qg You mn@m thatfﬁoberu.wilillaru had mﬁyri@i'one'of the

Gr&hsaa? A.z.g.gggnbe.sune;‘

Q._You married into ‘the Ceamily? A. I did not narry:into

" the Grimes Tamily _
Q. What akin is your»wife L0, -these libtl@ children th&p
wore in here yus berdaJ? A, Thelr Aunt v
G Haven't you eaten witn bhe Grahams? A I tnink 1 have*
eaten with gome of them.-. o ‘ i

Qo Yoa say down and atve wnth negroes?

A, T éab down and aba Wiuh colored people. ‘I 2at dawm fV

and sat wihh some cf them, I don" dany.

|

Q. Th&t wes nothjng to be ashamed of?,

on terms‘of.sbcvm qualitj? A.rYes.:-
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Q. And you did not? A Wo sirp,

Q. You would not essoclale on terms of cquali*’ with

colorad people?

AL I do not say that they ara'negroas, but théwe‘ié}

gomethling there beslde“ white men.

S Qe Ioask you &3 a m&n would you arsoc*aue wjth neg oes
2

s

on terma o“ social” equalitj?

AL I have

Ou dona 1t yet, and I won t e I Pnow it

Q@‘Jafferv Grahag has beev dead a long tino?

A, Bean dsad a right smart b*q.

e Ha. dindw¢n_lﬁbﬁmand Was: 8 very ¢ d‘mnn“wﬁﬁn”ha-diJﬁ

A, Yes,

Q. And he hos b‘ﬁa:demd "irty years? A, No”énSWsr,'

G. If he was 7% when he died that would make h11 boh

22 years ago? N n

o«

A, I aint no schollar éan't_count up thet way.

Q. If that is cbrrect if Jerf ory Grehan ﬁdgﬁ in 1&55

and wag VD'Vears old wnen ha d;e@ that would nake himv““

bo“n 12 yaﬂ, no.

A. Yos, 1£ he nad :’..ivez* antlil now,

Q. S0 if thié fellow Felix Grimes was hie haif broﬁhe

1t would meke hlm a great.deal older than Jeffery?

e

A, Yom, -t R
G« And he nust have buen’ﬂbduﬁfﬁé,yeﬂrs,oldéﬁ‘thah‘k:

=?o‘g2xo ‘K;'i doﬁ‘t.kndwy

junti1 now~

Kt@a years ano he was about«ﬁo or 60 yeare cld when‘you
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Qe I as‘ FOU, according to your own tebtlnony, ir Jsfm

fery Grimes wus not at least f¢ftv years older th&n?you .

say that Felix Qrimes was? A, Yes, I recon 80.

Q. Would you belleve & mﬁn if he wag Yo tell you hatfhe

.‘7waﬁ fifty years yangsr than his brothsr?

A, To be sUre, I would have to balieve uhem.

Q. This men Fellx Grimes was not far from the age o
Theodore Graham. .
As When I sew him he did not lcek 1ike he was far rrcm

KAXKKX -
Rukxxkxxxgaz Theode“o g 2ge.

Q, You know a nan 1ut hau bought his. freaaom waai&mfraa
negro?
A, That is what I always thought he was,

Q. And tnot 1s what youwunde?étpod he was? A Yes.

Q. And yot you sat down and ate with a fres negro
A..Nafanswar;
Q. The son of & free negro is a free negro?

A, I heard old man Jerfery say--

W. . IANCE ‘sworn for tho defendant, testIfiedi=

Q. Low old are you? A, nghﬂy—one past.
Q.)Wh@re do yaz live? A. Away np bowards the wende
1ine in- Buncombe Countv..

Qe In Averyb Crmsk townth 2 A, Yes,

Qs And an.the headwatars of Averys creak? A %az

Qe Do vou live in the n&gigﬂborhood of” whara Jef o

jGraham used to;live?

,-In'th¢,sa&e}tgwnshipﬁ
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Ao Iﬁ ié nearly seventy ysars ago since I flrst saﬁfhim
and Lewis.. | x
Q. Wnere did you first sed them?
A, Don't know where first, but I saw Jeffery at his home
and I saw Lewie'ﬁho‘lived near ry Tathers,
Qe Beécribe Jeffery Graham or Grimes o the Jury?
What was h“ called when you firsi knew him?
A, o was célled thers a colorel man. ‘
 G. What wag wkx xﬁ&anz he cglled?

A, He was called in them days Grimes. - S

Q. Did.you ever heﬁr hin-say anything ébout'his ancest
A, No glr,

S GeD1d you e ver hear any one 2lsei say &nytnin& about it

SR TR

~end lT g0 who wng 1t?

A. Thore was & man by the name of Cherlle Lancé and iy

Tather Martln Lanceg - . o ' , s ;

N

¥ rJ

BY MR SEEVﬁHS: Q. ¥Was this man Lance a member of the

oraham famlly? A, Fo sir. .
Objection by the plaintiffs; Objection sustalned

“and the defendants EXLFPT e '~@;‘ ‘f‘u{g

Q. State whethe“ hs“o wes a genaval reputation in the

neighbovhood where you llved and where JeffavJ uri

‘\llved in‘hiv 1life: time, as 1o what race of people nis’
fatner and mouho" bolongad ta and ir, Lnoru was a gena

ranutab;oq What thﬂ rﬂputatlon wag




(82)

in the community as to what Jef f‘ery ~rimes Tather “c)

rother was?

A. Thers was such a general revputation,

- Q What wae that general repvtation? ' i
A, Thet they were uixed blooded people.’ ¥ 5
Q. Did thet apply to thé mother and father of Jeff9f§
Grimneg? o ,

A, To his fafheﬁﬁ

Q, Lata WhethePKOf not that general reputation has

_1th@-factfth 1. his of

6 te ‘the free white scﬁb

ryou know hbﬁ lomééﬁour,father ived in:the vi .nw~'

R Jeffer Grlmasf

1ived urak‘ he wes: 5evmntv five yewrs'bld and he

had been dead quipn a gooa while, I think that Jefﬂery

Gviw 5 and fauhej was about thm sane age--

Q. How well acﬁuainteﬂ wave thay?

Lcwna Grehan WQT&Cd #or ny father s0ME . I don‘b_k@ow,f




)% a"{

_2A I don't rewembar what kind ‘of hatr he hed.

A‘Q.iwhaﬁ édiored'm&n was Héfféry‘éfimes?

kf A, He was & good deal darhe* man.

";particularlJ enougn ) _ :
Qe Dld you ever hear'angione say anything mboutlth ir';

_.ancsstry? Ao Wo sir._

A Yes.

; aorn ﬂhuckings and th@ like amd there was no

(83)
Q. Where did you father live?

A. Te lived over on Cané;Creek‘near where the Westfel

live and he llved and died thbra. .

_Q. And abouL e Tile and - a nalf from where uewis lived?

A. Where Lewls usad to live,‘but he moved to Tennesaee,;

Q. What kind of a- 1ooklnpzman wag Lewls Graham?

A. He was more- brcwn tna Jeffery, not so dark; he was
ebout the color of Theodora hnra.

:Q. What kind of hair d'&ihe have?

ﬁfQ. How dark- would: you sav, was he dark enough to have

* been half Wmite and helf bleck? A Yos.

Q. How about nig hair°

A, I don't remamber gbout his heir, I never notlee people

Q. State Whether or not Jeffery'uraham du“ing hlsm; ife

was gener

ally r@puped,}ovhe 2 colored man?

Q. State whether or'nob Jefferj ﬂrimes, duri

time was 'treatsﬂ ec“ivaa and contrclled as 2 coloﬁéd

man?




(84) o ;
hetween them and the whites; tﬂéy all went to Lhe:ﬁgblés
with the whites and these poople; they all went together
they wers always coneldared free people. '

Q. 8o Tar as: you know Jerfo“y Grimaa wwes always cun—_
sidureu frae poople° s
Al Yes, from the fi”s*‘nime I heard anything sald mbout

i j; ;
Frs

w]fhim he was free, i'

'Q, What color of wife a¢d ‘he' marry? AL A whité lé Ng ﬁ 
and Lewia m&rrle* sistera.,-

Q. When did you first hesr the clalu that theée pe' le

A.‘
‘dore marri

{Q, That 'w

_When d1d Theg
spr ng of un@ surrender
Qe ~tata waethez you ever naa“d that rapovt abcut' he

h”“oruuﬁusse blood pricr to, that time?

Al ihat was thc‘”lrﬂu tlme I ever heard anythino 8

" about 1 Portugueaa, Until this thing ot up,then I ha

/_hcard iu frequcntly iataly.

1‘Q You ncver haard ;affary Grimeb say anything‘about

’?Portuguebe? Ay No sir.‘

Qe 07 OTd uncle J¢mmy?’ A 'Ho BLP.‘

: Q,




(B5) : i :

A, Hy opinion ls that they were mixed blooded, . . ‘
D, et sort of mixzture?

A, I don't kmow;T gon'tt swennm iney were of the AL

race, thay were nixed with sone rsco.

g

Q. Thal sort of a race? . A, They clair they are mixed v ;
wlth Portuguese,.
Q. ¥hal uade you think they were mized bloodedy

4 Those old peopl e e very nannerly and never pu‘ﬁ

el i B

Yeans ago 2 white children weve.

s - we P8 it ;ght

was pretty ‘dark; he

. Lol S -
on wof Temmy.. how dark wa

apk;. Theodore and Mllus wss the -

L he went’

tiere, I remombe r. I nd)

i Fleteher had Jimiy.
BY B Dy you Jknow fha |

i

A.

<

nt Mary, ii;_'s‘hé a8 g

eal deal darke




S
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Q. Is she o sister of Theodore? A Yes.

Q. How aebout Theodor e:s halr as COHPQ“P@ with Jim's?

A. There wes right smert @ifference, Theodore's was the

lightest and Jim s wms the blackesi.
Q. How about the shapc of 1%? A, Right smart dLFference
in Qalor.

Q.%hat donyou say about;ib being curley?

A, Jin's wes a 1little cﬁnley kElnd 1lke;I have geen hlm -

with tolerable long halir;.
Qe Did you ever gee him. wita his helr- straight?
A, Yos, tole Jable suraight,he let it grow out.

Q. Do you know whehhef ’inot the old people, Jeffery

"Grino and u@WiS denied.;h&u they were born colored?

LA. Thef never denied ituuhat I heard of, They wer etvery

‘mannerly, S L : SR
CRGS% EXAMINATION

Qs You say- the dhildran”

Jeffary Grimes werc adw
de*the white schocls? c ¥
j;A. That wau a long time ago, abéﬁt seﬁenty yedrs
fQ. And yeu ‘went to vchoal wlﬁh them yoursclf¢ |
Yas, I wes & chunk of a boy.\(' o

._You warc With Theodore?




/S
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A. Yes, inthat line; we had worka and the nelghbors.
would help one anotiher in log roilinga 5C. -
Q. And when yéu sal down to est, they sat with all the
others? |
'A. Yes, o be sure, »
Qs And eatﬂtegethér and were troated like the bvalance of
the people? 4. N o sir,
&e You db 't believe in treatinw negvoeu on an aquality

wiLh whitas?

T @ooﬁ breakfast

_naygvaatenvﬁiﬁh'n@g 0es;

-‘&-..

RXAMINATION

Q. Q Bave yox heard‘thab 8 a dlsgrece to eub a

meal at a negvoes house?.i
Qe You dld not marey int
G. You draw the line th

L RE o

Qs Inc G”ahams marrieé

4ldn't thay, asg: good es

A, Yes, and better som

into fﬁmiiiésyéust

merried into Thood

"Q And daey‘assoaiu

ynelghbjrs? A Yen.
:Qv-

A, Ijﬁéver‘wbﬁt bc @he_ngxghb9nﬂ~h@useg'and ate Wip, v

'_15k yau if they ever&at ‘at the neighbors?




Q. Youx mever dld that?’

eat with you?

A, Yo slr, moi that I knews was an Afrvican,

C). And you \mulrl nob sit down and assovclate m’,th,_nggxrgeé

fiTld e,-\t toweb‘qexn A T\’o slr,
Qe mt. you do sit dowp and eat w:l th the Grahams A Yes

Qo And you were: not ashameal of 1t were you? A, JN‘J 3!11‘_."

Qe You have taken communion at church with them? -

» Tor a mem 1o
ed of? Wo. 3 Co e
RE Drsrcl_ﬂxamzwarzov :

Qe underfstood \rou to sa.f that '1‘heodore married his

wife in Lennessee?_‘.,,@. Yes.

Q. ‘And ne Xgﬁ*o‘ught} her ?’then ta ‘chab cammxmiby g A Yes.

- DR, S. T. BAIRD fég’thg;dgfandants; ﬁaaﬁifiédi»m

L?-.

-

'c.

7

é‘r:y ' Graham? ‘A Iiy



p

T

thae

A,rI think he wu° a 1¢tt76 darker nﬂn that J}modore.
Q Prom.hxa auﬁvﬂ”ence ,ﬂiu;e whehhcr he had nsgro Ql' -

ﬂn?invhis veling?

. and I mceceptod 1t as such, : ENE

~
L

(e9). ' .

call it now,
Q Con Vbu tell what the gmmeral reputation in that com=

munity was asto shether he was a whlhte man or a free

A, T wne given to undersiand that he was a mixed blood-
el man,

Qs In what way mixed hlooeded?

race,

e what womg. hi*' :uvamﬂe as. b0 whether he was: ml

with the A”rjnan Racﬂ or not?‘

n@fLS‘EQn Thoodore

‘regemblenca

e wag a taller Lanjandgnot nmede avier the Torm of Mr-

Tnsodoﬁare, A more annular zan and ualler, and his Pather

CWAaE noY exeetly. liL"Wv ”h@odorv b"* soneitning 1¢“a him,

Q. How gbout his culcr?

A, I would hate to stato that; it was sald thad he’

. . 4 i o . Pl
Do you know anyithing’ that fixes your mind on that
_ ! F e ing, 2 ? g L

Ao My informatlon was thai he was nixed with the African




(80) ' ST RN
Q. What wng ithelr reputa lon jn thoso early duvb es vo

the race to which Lnov bolonged;

. Al My understand tng was.that they were reported a ‘mig~

ed blooded p@ople.and nowv rccognizwﬁ as white paopi@

Q@Did»ycu Know Fe"x Grimes?. A, leh,vcrv well.
Q Can you tell ub hab Lhe rcputat*on » 10 any,was as - -

to %the rvl&t*on5h¢p of Fellx Grimes tQ Theodore.and tha

otrerc“

L

”,E underotobo‘

t Folix was relbied Lo he nrinss

way, My laprescion wos thet he

‘other to old‘man Jeffery Grimes;

U_Cél. Jamwu Patton 1i£ was &ery nearly

'as uef{ery 'r¢me¢ ccord&n( ﬁo my rocoikectlon.:I‘L
Felﬂy erm. quit& fifhy *ﬂarr aéo.

“Q; Wn&t sort OF & look;ny man has he uh"n:

ep&ru mmde 1ﬂﬂ w*ir hla neea frec 1ed



{91)
11 o
~ahout &me mils ¢

‘here on the south .side of the Frehch
Proad River.

Q. Do you recollect Jelfery Gr¢me ? 4, No sir.

@. Do you recollsct hewis Gmimes“ A. No sir. ¢ /.

v; 'burn? A. Yes. : . L P T

Q. Do you know Ma

O.L "'heodocu?

undarauinding.

residence of Theodcrc and hig’ family2

‘milk and a Half orﬁtwo mllis ’rom Wh

I was,r'



(92) .
Qe ﬂow WLre they trahted by the nommunitJ ag indl cat¢ng

their raoe sﬁatu39

A I hardly Know how 1o tell you., Some few recogniﬁéd

them and a,socletﬁd with thom end they ate at wh*tu.kf

people’ s tableb occmslonalJy . ;reateﬁ them nlce; thaJ
geemad to be fairly good c¢tizenu they were glwagslpraat
ed as nice as Jou could affor to theat them. ‘

Q. How did. the others traat them?

A. As a‘geﬁeral thing thqy were held e little at a'giv

B FE T S TP et

thelr éist r Mary, now from youé ovservation of tho%é,r
people state to his Honor and the jury whet lsn your g}

: opinlon as to the raco ;a which theJ %elonguﬁ or qtate

' whetheay thsy had negro blood 1n'them in your opin¢on?‘”
AL T am‘noﬂ:an sxpert oﬁhraees; could not tellVWhat "$

blood they h&d in them.;

Q. You b&ve alreadw'stated that Jim wes a dark man? ‘

er - han Theﬁdors.

B Yeg,,da

CB@SO EYAMINATION

the beﬂt people up . there

uQ Q. Thev asaoelate“ milL*

ﬂ thut naigh 5

'ood, on ‘% 'mu of parfect equali

Av

or‘mg;IQ;nviteﬂ'th@m?:

1 white people didn!



'(f;és)

A, Yo -slr,

Ge DAZn'L you 8o Tox k011ﬂcJ0‘ clagsify thom as wh«ﬁe

people?

A, Bo. gir; I have been asked aboul that: The Depuby: Sher-
irf agked mo 1 I tool them down when I was tax mEkkeehxx:

pree I.i‘-"t ey or

I havs llsted the texes gquite a
number of “imee. I remember one occeaslon when one of them
_came in hers, so I hﬁard, to pay nls texes,snd the

tax collsctbor-- Objeciion.

In cona&quonc@,offwh&t I heﬁrd, I refusaed to nut them '

down Gt 3mlorca. I ?ﬁd ""“hon 0y olorad arm cnegaf

1910 hﬁu femarkca ﬁhﬁt I ’af 1iotad them as-

oo pemavi e me, L'%.rrd i% from
that 1 never m&rkﬁd thﬂm'aS‘colnr;T
1zculon 18 thet arteﬁ that I

ﬂll, I th ln& e

X

B8 calaweq.

rirst tlue I 1i8t-

domn

:you neerd thwt it/waa offen ive?'




T

(e4)
the polls. ' : g
<. Your nmme is 7 T, Ledbelter? A Yeb

Q. There 1s no other family of Grahams up ther

A, No sir, not. Lh&t I LnOw of,

Q. That s your name there, {exhibit ting book Lo wiﬁnsss)?

A, Thatvis my signature,
. Qs Look up there and ﬂea‘how'you marked nim?
A, Thet is a'cross mark and I den't think I nede

'cross mary I don ' say.posxtively that I did no

\

it but I heve no ﬂec01¢ection of -doing 1t. I nay

have done that, S A

Qe That is the report ynu made? A Yes,

Qe That,is your sinna ture nnd you signsd 1t? A Yer
Q. And h@ i marke@ whiwu? A. I; is mﬁrkeﬁﬂwitﬁ

Q. Yow hore 1L one ‘that is m}rked as white? A,
Qs Younknow h;m? A:Yeﬁ. Lo
Q. Who iz he? T, Johnscn.

Ye$.

5

Q. He is a »1iLc

You d¢d nou expwm 81y pic ouL the Grahmwd to




©——
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R DIRECT EXAUIVATION

1

o

Q. Ynen you were listing taxes you did nob rogard 1t as

kg

very 1mportant , in the discharge of your dutles, 1o

mark whatvrace they bDelonged to? , '

A, To osir, not so long ns they pald ths property tai‘

and ﬁhelpolls. I think thé fivétwmﬁrking I did I marked .

them wp on the colored 1iet; afterwerds I thought I did

i

not mark them at all, dbut I sae_by‘this booi thaﬁ Ismarkf'

-ad theg white. . PN

0. You EﬂLd thet you hid nﬂ er eat@n a'mealaatﬁ tﬁ:‘

e

housge of these psoale,,wh@nntheJ at@ at ycur house,%

Cder what circumstancbs was 1t?

[ Y think,r_%ad ¥r Marritt Graham workinp for e

and h@*&lways oo
Zham and propbablv sowe

" there vhen ﬁQrking £or>

| Q.Wnen he was et work .t

A*hlm?

€ 3. Ky ﬁ@ccliquieﬁ;j%







A He w&'a r.‘Lh

-~ Q.How was his hair, was iLn atraignt as compar@d with

;A. It wa" right sman* mors curlsd than Theodore, s,

Q. What sort of eyes di ;he have?

K. T don % refimber

4§kxﬂ&mxm Tom.

Tom was right smart darker than he’ was?

15 oalled tho gingor-cake colored megror

/8

(e7)
A I never sew Tom but a.v@ry few tlmes,ho got killed
I understan during the war. v ‘ ‘;f
Q‘ ¥hat sort of a looking man ﬁas he? A. Very dark;, i'k
Qe What gort of hair did ne havae? - . i‘ﬁ
Ao HLS ‘helr was very derk and was kinder culkled up  ‘
around the edge of his nead.
Qs Wag 1t curly omn his head?
A. I don't know thah I éver saw him wlth his hat off
Q.How @id his halr appaar as comp&red with Theodora

Grahamns?

- A, He was right smakt darker than Theodore,

Theodara:s?

Q. Do .you remembar anvﬁhinp about his looks that indi-
cated that he nad African blood inhim? |
A, Nothing é&CEPt bqing&V&ry dark and the appsarance of

his hair

Q You were wellkncquainted with Jamas Graham? A Yes4

,,Qp Wescribe him 16 the jury, whut sort of a ’ookin‘ ﬁhgf

Was he? A, Ha was tolerabls dark but not ‘as dark aa

L

Q Was he as dark as Theqﬁgre? A, Yas right’ mnarh an .

a. Tcm musb hava > anﬂnaarly b 1,¥




n

30 or wu'Vﬁa~s ago

‘Q._dow du& *t 1a

(88)

Ae I don't wnow.

Q Tou know whet Jhﬂ cnlcﬁ ol wmolnasen nanyercﬁrﬂ is?
Ao Your,

Ge How would Tom's Face compere with thist colon?

L7l Toce would be & 1itile darker than that I would
think, |

“e Compars Tom's face with your ovzr-coat, (very dark
A. I0 had a darker apperranes then “hat, thatl 1s not

Ge hat abovt Mary:s sppemrance? A, Zho le ltolorabls
dark,
Q. Wnon dig JOQ mﬂ” her last?

A - Lugh Wedncads: & wae’ ago,when we wore thers taking

‘Ther geposi tiou.

(AR You were there that dayr A Yes.
G« I Beliove ghe ls hllnﬂ'anﬂ qulie decvepldy - A Yesm,

Q. Inve you inown hﬁ? & lonn AR

Al hﬂvv “nown her &g long s the resgt of thrm

o

e“Jl cclor and &pysar&nce?

A. Ter halr wme;@om&?able_dark; a8 woll as I renenbsr

ns $o. straightnes‘

Cie Wh&t sort of halr dld she hﬁV’ congidering 1tz g@n"m'




‘QA, It hﬂs been gone &llg buralﬂed about by the pecnle
'thuwe kﬁﬁt slnca hava ﬁnown tham, that they was colqr;
:'ed, not full blood d negraen but colored sawewhat
Q. I Jef?ary wrahéﬁ had a whita wife, natvral]v his

“vchildren would nob’ be fu11 blooded negroes? A Mo sir;
Q.‘ﬁo you know the Feneral reputation ag to the color of
'Jaffch ;r@h&m's fathev in that commnnity?

Al I cannot say that I do.

Q. I beliove you are a brother of Joel Ingrem who h&s
been in troduced here? A, Yes, ‘

’c,léoss EXAMINATION

Qe You sald that one was blacker than that coat?

&. I sald that Tbmgwas.gs darkfaé that coat.

Q.¥You don't say that Tom was dﬁwher than that oo&t?

A. 1. aafd that, the ooat wag nmt black.

Q.Waa Tcm gs darﬁ as-thatmcqgt?

A. T don't._think his skin was as dark as that‘ccat:_ﬁg: 
Q. Didn't you say awhlile ago that Tom was darker‘tﬁéﬁf'}

: that coat?

' Av No sir, I said ﬁhat qhe coat war not blé

‘Q, Didn - vou say bhat am was usddarz as that coat?




net as

of brown.

white'p'bpiqkf?

society R+ thare? A. Not to my knowledge,

Qe How faf dia th@y 1iva from you?

A. Some offt 1678 don’t live more Lhan half a mile or thrae

- : quartmrs

’Q; You ate dinner at thnir house last weeh?

"he girl’ hous,

You would as soon eat at’ a n@gro man'ﬁ house as at

. 2 a newro woman's hous@?

M;;,“ “Ay Yea, I suppose I would,

X you 1f you 4id not eat at their house?




(1c1) o
Q. You have nou objection to ans@erlng my questioﬁ'inja
direct way? i | ’ :

A To’ﬁhé vest of my knawledéavI did not, I havse né'recolé
1ectlnn Of 1t me snd Mr R&dfﬁ“a talmed ehoul thls qués-
tion bub to the best of my Lnowieuge I never said 1it,

"Q, ucula you s;t‘dswn and oat dn verme of sceimd
qquality with paople tﬂ&v you new Lo he negroes?

A, Ever since I wes o child -- ny father was o slave

ol ger, and I ate thc‘ 28 2 chlld with them,
But I asik you if<you would eat with them on terms of

soclal equaliiy?

Ae T eﬁt et ohelr Lablcﬁ.bui hovar sat witith ﬂnem.

Qo Whml church.“bAyou belong to¥

A, o chuach ﬂu ‘i now,

AL davc you. b cn*fuﬁncé oum? ~A. No ﬂ.*.

G. Wabt churceh did: you bblong to? A. Medloalst
Q. How.did-you geti oul?.

i'tﬁken”my Letter out.,

u;an church



‘+1nv that other bﬁ

(102)
2. You were a Magistrsie once? A, Yee.
Qe Dién't»you fine n mén ox o #16,00 once and keep the
money? A, Wo zir,
Qv And didn't you pay him baclk pert and assk nim not to
say.anything‘about it®
A. I pald hinm five dollsrs brek and paid %he bten dole

lars Intomthe court.

- Q, You ever bveen indicted for bosterdy?

A, Yes, ¢or an 1lligt Lindtﬂ child, ,she swore 1t to me.

Q. “xplain about tnnt nuney?
A, MllLs Qranam s bﬁoaue% of Thobder* got Into itrouble

child,

with anathe? mun!s boy, snd -Milus came up to the

th r bov was shfiking andebmack Lt wl

'stick, anavthej taken eut 3 m&rﬂant ana st k*& ”or,nibw

wtuh a gl tck ~and +he cage wacg hrough*

’before me:and I fiaad himAfift"en dollurs for hittlng

that boy with a. sbic?‘ and T Tiued the boy &c,etb4ag
Por striking‘the odhmr-hoy and tl* cost, Thm other boy

‘money back bacnuuo the bav did not P

costs, and I paié bao the $5,@O¢and paid the @lQ«QG;

o .

Q. In thiﬂ other méhté* .you want on the wttnes& hiﬁﬂdfiﬁ‘";

Hendefs nville ang swové hﬁu you were notb ghiltv”i"



(ro3)
Q. And 1t was hefore tamt that you quit the church?
A. ¥Yes, when I ‘took my Latler out,
0, How old are you now? .
A. "I' arg naa:c"i;,:f seventyvcne.‘
4. You "\’JGI‘% about Pfifty-ong yosrs oid at that Lime?
A, Yss aomévmm*e ahout that, |
G Donit you wmow thav g Th@odbre Graiem ﬁent to school
in Averys Creck township? - , . N ?
A, Bo sir; net when I way old enougn to go to school
in tiq_aﬂ county. |

' Q When did you g0 hore? HA, In bhe year 1860.

L. You don't kno whe ther i.ne*T associute:

Ao hey did Wth‘ omne peop.s.e.

-::;.“. 1)+dn : tnev r_’lL all the people?
»They nixeo around whe best people,. buq &t to asecia.'b—
’ng and ne.»g,hmn::lng with ‘aham and visitling Lhom, I/ ‘never ;
. kmew it t‘hat Wmf. . :

e Thoy at@ at the am‘ *ablez;?

~T n@va'r- ‘gaw lt,

Ay Ho 513,*,

Q. And you sad' tl*au Tom was, about the color of your eoat |
h"] P . o

or 8 ome‘ming n.mm it"?
A, I Luid 11»3 wau 23 Vi"‘r‘j’ dm’ m.&m.

Joe”l. Ingram - Jou.'r‘ hrothar'?

: vmité“

t.ae assac.&ated with

not .and would not let them 'gg_c to the freoc schools,




"¢

- JIE S N W 2% pe e oo,
Te DI& bhoy BERG

the otanrs?

I gid now ger Ton tub & fov bimes snd he

e I obelieve you sald they sere not consldsred pure

Qe DAC they conslder Teoo pure bluck? A&, Cousidorad Tonm
very derk,.

oo Iundegenlant of whal jou sazdd, did you sver Zes g negroe

tlackor Liian thal coubs

A, I nave seen goeoey 9g blaek am anylnlng I ever did

gne, and that ccal ls nol s black as the blookaeat toing

FOL. SVal Yun &3ay dgnd £0 Lo Zouth Oavnlina?
Ae HO o niv, I odeny i%.

Qe DLd vou ever go Lo douth Garolinat

e I wonl thare batore LUE woar, T have nol neen there

SLILG  ulie woar,

Jap— P & Avesreataurg 8 s ~ et
TR edre SO Aeryy Croolkld

we Fhors 4did you movs

As L oape fron SWannanob,  wos borr and rrioed dthors.,

Qe You never run agay ho Soubh (o i

he WO sir, I wenl thove when I was about siztasm ysars
ald and llved.
CROBS EXAMINATION

Re I suppese this le the flrst tine you wWeire 6vVor ZcouB-

‘83 of running sway to Scuth Carolina? A. Yo-s,

Q. Did you sver hear of 3ouv'baing turned out of ﬂhe
Methodlst church? A, ¥o sir.

R« Did yaou ever hear of your being aeﬁuaed of any other
matter except what you haye mentioned? A, ¥o sir,

}. You were never married? A, No sir.
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# Q. You heve no children? A, To glr,
; G. Have you any intoreﬁﬂ in this controversy?
*.A.No s8ir none in the world.

A. Yo sir..

ot
(o4
L}
G,
=
G
O
e
-3

@, You nave no chlldren Lo go
L. Tou were énbpo@mued‘in thilz cage?

A. Yes, xyocterday worning.

« And you took no pari in thic case? A, No sir.

do That 1s a fnet that you have never taken any interest
in this controversy?

A. Yo sir, T tried to keop out of it.The Grimses agked
me if I knew anything benelltilng them.

Q.II believé you Sﬂi& sonething about ihe schoéols,
have.yog;gzgr‘kﬁpqp;tﬁgse dgggpgdants‘gf Jeffery Grimes
‘o atnend:thm publlc white ﬂchéals in Averys Creek Town-
ship? A;:I never hav@;‘bhey had a schoul on the upper
edpe of the townéhip;vﬁhﬂremwas some money appropriated
te heve a school taught for “them up there and they had
g little school there two or thres times,

RE CROSS.EXAMINATIOH

G ¥hleh one of the Craohems asked you if youhknew‘ahythig :
_that would help them? A,. Blmer and Hoal, ‘

Q. Where do they 1live? 4, Right in the settlement thers.
RN Bﬁth of theom asgked you? ?‘ ‘ 4

A, I am not right cartain that voih of them did but I
think ﬁhé‘bld man 4id, Some of thea asked‘me there that
day of the lnvestigation at old man Thecdoretg,

RE DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q@ You were there the day of the taking of the nestlmpny
of Mary Tabuxx? A, Yas. I went there to sec & laﬁygv

on another natter, I dig not go the;e on enythlng con-

nected with that, ..

*
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MACK JONES sworn Tor defendants, testlfieh t=

Q. Your names is F, MAC JONRES? A Yas.

Q. TMow old are you? A, Will soon be 56,

G Do wvou know LhalGrimes or Orahoams? A Yes.
Q. Tiow long have ¥ou known *them?

@

A. Thirty-five or Torty years, aver since I was n caild.

Eal

Under what clrcumsitances did you flirst near about
them? A, In passing up there heard Dick Ledbetter talke-
iapg sbeut them, |

Q. How far 4id you live frowm them?

A, Aboutl elight ailes.

Q. Wnal was the first thing you knew of them?

A They were termed to be ff@m'negPOQS'thn I woas & child,

that wes taught lo mé.before the war.

{. Did you ever ses Jim? A Ves. _
G+ ¥What sort of u man wng he?” A, Prelty dark.

& Do you see anything here to which you could coupare

nis darkness?
4. He was- considerably darker than Thecdore,
Q. How sbout i Ingram's coat?

e 2

A, Mr Ingram lias a brown coat; I could not hairdly com-

pare ¥r Ingramis coat to Jim,

Q Do you see any darkness in the court that you can com-

pare Jim to?

A, He was darke:r: than the man with glasses on who stood

up there, (indicatbing men in audience.)
Q.D¢ you remember any incidont of the treatment of these

people as colored people, and if =o state what 1t was?

A. I rempember that gboul three tlme:s they thrashed at

ny father‘é'piéce"

i

Q. Who was along &l
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A, ¥llus, possldbly Theodore and Jim. They thrashed at
ny father,s house probubly two weeks, and when meal time
ecams they ats with the colored men,
Q. Waz there ooy protcst on thelir part aboul satling with
the colorsd people?
A, Yone whatsoever,

CROSS EXANINATION
0 I ask you if there wns not a redish tings in their
complexions? A, Yes, probably thers wrs a litile redish
tinge.
Q. How long since you have Known these people?
A, Forty vears,
Qe How long since jou knew Tom? A, I never knew Tom.
I knew ¥Milus, Theodgvﬁ;,Jim end the girls.

Q. How lopg since you knew iiTus and Jim?

A. T pemesber when ‘Milus was hired at the railroad out

here, :

Qe Mllus was li;hter than Theodore? :

A. [-don't tnink therc was much &lfferencs hetween Milus

end Theodore; Jln was congiderably darker than the Othérs
Qe Didn't he & havo that same generszl c0mplexion;thatv*f

Theolore hasé

A, Te was a good deal darker,

Q Dldn't ne have the same general cowplaexion? A, Possibly

he did.

0 Andhe hed the gome general comst of features?

A, I could not suy aboul that,

Q. Pon't you recollect that he had a humped nese?
A, I do not,

Re Don't you recollect thet he had thin lips?

A. T don’t Xmow, I know that he was a tall thin man.

and he had tolerable long bacl halr butlit was not gtralght

Q. But 1t was not Jinky?
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A. I don't say that his halr was kinky; ho had long black:
nair and 1t wos cured up around hls hezd and ears.
Q. I ask you 1T the proper coslignation of his was was
that ﬁt was walvy?
A, !es, I recon SO,
Q. Do you know with whon ey asggociated on Averys Cresk?

)
&

A. Yo sir; I lived aboul elght mile from theam.

Q. Jim wore his halr long? A. Tolerable long hair.
0 And black? A, Yes.

Q. When was that thrashing qbymmiamM‘ahmme

A, I dontt romomber the year bu gt was since the war,

G.Bow old are you?

\

years. old au une PLO

Piftyelx in March., I wes sixteen

the wal,”

Q; There yid they ﬂ&t? QA; fhey.ﬂne al thé ééﬁé tabiéﬂiw
but after the white pwﬁplu nad eatb. |

Q. But thore was not room ror all Lo eat together?

A. I don't vemember there was a‘prgtty big table.

Q. There was & prebly blg crowd witl the machine?

A, Yes there were several.

Q. ¥ho did.ths machine belong to?
A, It helonged to the Grimses.

Q. And they wenti qround e copntry_phrushing vhesb?

A, Yeso. .

Q. Wnich one of the Crimes came?

&

A, I don't wvemomber, b mipnt hevée been Milus, Jim end
Thomas, there might have been thrae,.thore,
Q. You don't know whether 1t was Mllus, Theodore or Jim

A. No, I am satlsfled there wers two and probably three;

T think i1t was Mllus and ”%eodore.

Q.But you don't say for certaln that they were the ones?

A, Yo sir;
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Q. It might’ have besn Milus and Jim?
A, Yes or it might nove boen Milus und Jim, or Milus end
Theodore or Jin and ¥Mllus,
Q. Was there s resemblnnéf retwenn thoso brothers?

A, ¥ilus and Theodore woe o good denl allke. Jiwm was

as tall as either one and gpare and had very black halr

is my recollection; Milus and Thoodore had Zighled hair
and ¥m Jim had black halr,

n. You could tell bthey wors brothisrs?

Ao I Inew they were brothoers by reputatlon.

Q. Wasn't there s strong family resembalance?

A, EBetween \fll s ond Theodore -there wue, bult not go

strong between the other two < MMlus and Theodore resem-

bled exn

ch other morg than ;;murem@&led glther of them,.

TAND sworn for the defenda tsy. boestified:-

Q. Whero have you lives Tor e uvmber of yesars?

A. In Averys Creek towmshlp in Buncombe Counby.

Q. How long did\you live in Averys CreeX towﬁship?

A. T lived there all wy 1ife, I lived two years tempo-
rarily in Tfa;a.sy'1€ania,b‘a,,t ny nome was hers all the whlke
held mﬁ rogidont here. . .

Qe pid you know Jim Graheam or Grimes? A Yes.

:Q. Tow long Aid 'you know him?

A, I.heve known him ever since I was & boy.

G. Wha' was the color of . hls skin?

A, He wes & dark sklnned.men.

Q What was the color of his nalr? A, It waé dark,

Q. How dld his complexion compare in color with Th@QQQPG?
A. e was a darker men ﬁh_sm Theodore ; e hed the séme
tinge of color 1n his skin only dﬁrkev. »

Q. Dicl yoﬁ know Hary Taybor? A. Yes.
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(e She was g slgher of Theodore?
A, She was reputed to be hls sieter,
Q. Vst is her color? A, 8he lg dark too.
Q; DLd you know any of thé sther gigters or hrothers of
Tﬁ@cdoe@? A, T wrew 2A1us, ‘
Q. What %es his color:? . A, About like Trneodorels.
O So you knew Jim,'ﬁilus end Theodore, did yon kncw any
of‘the obner sizmbers of ln? ssme Taally?
A, Yes, I unew sgome others but I férg&t thely names,
There wag Vira I heliove,
Q.'Wﬁat was hey sclor? 4, About like Theodore,s.
You were Yoo young to know JeffToery?
A, Ho sir, I did nﬁﬁ,know nlm,”
Q. Did elther of these men ever work for you?

A.¥o sir, they'did not, Ellus might neve done some black:

: was & hagk blucksml&hmby“

smlth work down at his shop. He
trade, he never dons cny work for my by the dab,

5. Winub Tias been the g reputatilonin the communlty since
you have known it, as tauthé blood of “hat famlly?

Ay I have always boun told by the cltlzensm thal they
were mixed blooded,

Q. Mixed with whet? A, I suppose tnoy were mixed with
negroes; I never heard anything to the contrary, it was
elways thought that they were mixed biooded,

Qe ng are one of the school commititee thore now are you?
A. Yes. ' _

Q To what extent has that reputabian end opinion prevall-
ed there in that commumnity,with what degree of uniformi-
- | |

A, It has been a pretty gnifofm opinion, I never heard
it disputed , 1t was always recognlzed as & fect b

everybody I neard gay anything about 1lt,
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cCROSS EXASINATION

Q. You sat dewn at the table and eat wlih theu?

A, Wo glr, not tc ny recolleetion.‘

Q. Haven't you eaten wlth Thecdere Croham?

A, ¥ot te ny recollectlon.

Q. Has he eaten Bl your house wlth you and your family?
A T don't think he did.

Qe T agl you if aome years ege he dld not go to your
nousge and eat at your toble with your wife and family?

" k. I have nc recollection of it, I don't think that ism
a Tact, I would gay it is not a Taet to my best recollec-
tion, )

Qe You Hmrp tmx Lister up Lhﬂra on Averys Creek? A Yo

Q. Yoa 1isten Tnem ag wkite fﬂlks dldn t you?

£, T am irelined to think thzt I dld not,

; Q@+ Do you recollect eating ‘with Merrlt Grahar at Dick
Ledbetters house? A. No sir mot that I recollisct,

Q Tnere are no other Grahams up there except those?

A¥ Hd}sip, none that I know.

Qs They all beloug to this famlly?

A So far as T know they dc. |

Q That is wour nems to that Tax list ? A Yss.

Q. Lock up there and see if you recognize the name of the
man at the tap?i A. Yea, N. W. Granem.

Q. Do you know him? A, Yo sir; I do not racognizgvhim
Just ncﬁvb* those initiels. | o

Q. How ié he marked? A. White.

Q. Wao 1s that, (indicating on book)? A. D. E. Grahanm,
Q. How ;s he marked? A; White. .

Q. th is thoet, Margarett E. Graham?

A. Yes I know her.
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(s Did she belong 4o “hwt famlly? A. Yes.

S

“Bhe ls marke” white? A. Yesz.,
A. T, Granem ig aext, do you know nhim? A Ves.
That iz Theodore? A, Yea. .

i
.

(e
Q. Tow Ls he perked? A, White,

Qe ¥ho 1a next? A. D. J. Grahenm:

Qe How is he marked? A. Markeéd white,

L
Q. 7e belonged tc¢ this family? A. Yes.

Q. de 19 merked white? A, Yan.

- Qe Who 15 the next® A. O, .J. Graham.

Qe 0w iz he narvked? A, Mot marked,

Qs Turn over, who is next?

Ae J. R. Grabam, oot marked, .

Q. Who 1&g next? A, i, 8. Gleun.

Q. How.ls Ne marlked? A, Marked white.

Qe Who Is thmtvup there oa the naxt Lleaf?

A. BDon't know cant se~ well enovgh. I thinkmthat ig F.oi,
Glenn.

Qe ALl the Glenns thore are white? A Yee,

Q. How 1ls he marked? A, Wob mariced.,

Qs There lg ¥, 9. clemns A Yes.

R

Ry i . -
Qe He i a County Cowmmis &ioner? A Yea, .
Q. How 13 ne marked? A. Not marked. Of course he would

have been marked white.
Q. There 1s H, M. Ducker? A Yens.
Qe 10w 1z ke marked 7 A. Not marked,
Qe B30 you have got all thogne Grahams merked white?
A Yes, ; ’
Q And you have gobt old man Theodore marked white? A Ves.
Qe And you nave some wihlte people there not narxed? A Yesg
£omeonls slong in the marking. L
Qe When was this record made? A. Ta I89¥.
. Plaintliffs OFFER THIZ LISTVIN EVIDENCE 1ARRED
. BXHIDIT tpw, : _ : L
By 80 in 1828 you markes all of these pecple as white?
As Yes that seome to be right. _ _ s
{ You thiought. that wag right or you would not heve done
it O R -
A I‘don'ﬁ,knom Tor what rsason I digd 1t; they were gl-
ways a respectable 1ot of peuple and everyholy treated
them 9 ag.pot to humiliate them.. et L

o i

AY

you about’

T Qe They el sald agythin Ly
AXd not ¢ - Wo sir..
; Q All ¥y ‘Lo do wes to make an X mark there? A Yes
Qe And ot “of whlte peorle you Aid nob mark whlte?

A, Yeg those omlgsions were by some carclessnegs.

Q And vou &id not omit any cf tha Grahamg - A Yes.

Qe But every-time you made a nark above one of them your
marked him white® A Yes. ‘that peems Lo be the CuRe,

Q Did your children go to Fora Cordell's slnging school?
Al T den'tv know anybody of thaty nane, .
Qe DO you recocllect her' teaching = 8inging school up .
there? A. No mir. . i :

Jo V. JOHNSON sworn for the defendants testified:-

Qe You gre a member of the school committee for Averyg
Cresk township? A, Yes. s S
Qme? Q. How long have you lived in Averys Creek townaship?
4, A. About: sixteen or geventeen yesrs,
o %,3aid‘youﬁknbwailusﬁGrab&m or %@' 57
&

~Yes, T ha i
Deggﬁlgehﬁz§~*gg§&v' the jury irf you.

5 and
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I can accvrately
it hile festurer were

A

Ae I maw niam but I dentiy koo vhethe
degcrihe him,  Vy regolilecticr ip tr
nore lLike Bud Grahasm B there.

G As b hig.ocolor,vhit would vou say?

Ao Milusgs was gonething neear e color of Und Seahsam 1
my pecellectlon,

Q. Do gou Imow Mery Tabor? A e,

Te Bhe a oleter of Theodore? A. Yes,

e ¥What wns hsr color? iA. Prebty dark.

‘I Con you uge o deserintive tovm tn?t will ¢conve to

the jJurr youe ldae of Lhae cgolor of Jlm

A. Te was & gooa doal Asrker tihan Thﬂcdmva.

4 How was his cclor conpared with thes collor of sinsen

bradds

A, That depends upon whal eolor of
Agrks oo dhar.wihnt 1 wowld call Light.

hraead. s wag
sread colom.
e ycmve" to khn Fmey by sagx His ke ang thw jury as
far as you ean, Ly any rropsr fesopiptive term, your
op&nLan of the color of Lhal man?
A We wns very dark.
G Do you kner any of the other brothers or ”éstﬂrﬁ b~
3ides Wilug, rames, Theodore end Mary?
Ao I knew pergerelie and Viea. ¥argarette and Viea wee
gometiuing Like Theodors in color.
Q Whet ha: been the rrel pepubation in thot community
arn to the rece Yo which b Tamily of rwames we have Just
called helonged? )
A They Lave bsen accounted, ag fzr as T know, mimed with
something. They have alwars been counted there gz of the
colared race, .
Q Mixed wibly Wil race? A. The opinion has been sround
that that they wore mimzed =lth the negro . :
Ge What hes besn the ganeral reputation?
A. The generl repulation arcand there 1a that they were
mixed widh negrses.
G« Stabe what haz boen the conduct there, since rou have
knewn the community, with bdelferencs tv the public schools
A, They have not t¢ my knowlng anyvof them went Lo the
Whlbe publie schools since I hove be'n in thatl Jansnip.
Thers has bden o gelool thers apurpece for them; they
ners and bhere wasg only three wenty
Venable ggld.ther could not spend money Lhare
; er sines: Y have: been there-the
fofor them.. Jim Daeker end. Bo o
there for them glnce 1 have been

[

. CROSE EXAMIVATION

Q. How raf doirou live from %‘he gr&hum&”
A. I BUPPOSS about a-mile or a mile and a half.

« Look atv this gentlemen,{indicating pevaon in court)
awq gay Lo tna Jury it you think he has one dron of negro
blood in hisz wveins, give me your oplnion? S
A, Just to look av this man I.could not say, wonld have
to loock at nis relatives. nEEL e RN
Q.Look at this man and give me your copinion as to whether
‘yourwondd think from his sppearance th&t he had one @rop
of negro blood inhils: veinp?

'A I would have to gay there was nixed blocd.
Q ¥Would youw say from hls appearance thatvihe mixture vas
ﬁhat of the-negro? .&. I could not say.
ﬁ MerritivGranan, come up here(Man advances . nqw look
hir and ‘say whother he ' bears the slightest rogemblance
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of hwering a droep of negroe Hlood In hic veing?
A, I could not gay.
. I atk you if ke L1F nuh a fa: £
aeppeusrance as anybedy in thlu Court hor
Ao I tbiink there is goue mixbture o0f son
Qe L am toying te findg out. your opinion and ¢o see the
accuracy of yowr opnlon -- ha dess uot besr the silghtest
resemblence %o an African does he? -
Ao Frnowing vhat I unow, T could wnot say.
Qe You can't look at him and give an unpreudic:d opinion?
A. I T wag to ge: Torrltt off by himpell T don'i suppose
I could say anyillhing about that. -
o Would you leok at hirx and sev whether ne hng any negro
bloou in him? ‘
A. T omesn L0 8oy I nk e has nlzed blood of some
kind, but I would not say _1t it was negre biosd. LT
Qe Iomsk oyon Lo loci: &t thils young ran and zay 1 he
i not aes fre- from negro any any man in thisg Sourd
noupe?
Ae He has that aprearancs.
Q And ne ls'a gw&nd son of ol misn freham? A YVes.
@ You know you would not say itnese folks were mixed with
negrof ) .
A. T couldd nou say bBecause L 4o not Inow?
g And looking a® all theze people herse yon cannct gilve
it ao your opinion uLab'thev are mixsd wilth negro?
A. That is my opinion that they are mixed with nsgroes.
Qe Did you ever hews that tiey were degcended from the
Poryuguese? A No sir.
Qe Did you ever see a Purtuguess? A, o gir.
2 If you were scqoualnted with the Portvvuove race anéd
Imew the” were vy . dark race, derker than Mr Theodore
Grabam ard with prominent featurcs, and these pecple
were Lo pregent themsgslves to you and say vy were de -~
sconded from. the Portuguese wouldn't you welisve 1b¢?
A,QI could not say. ,
Q. ‘I you kmew Lhe Poripuese were. a very aark rsce and
-ﬁr Thoodore Grahan were to prosent himself to you and

2y e wis of Porlbuguegs descent, wouldut you belleve hm 9
5A The" are very truthful ‘ i :
e The only twec race & Jou are acquealnted wlth are the
Anplo Saxo aud tm@\x?rican? A-Ves, . S
‘only races on esrth of course?

the Wegro in his
us

Qe If youm kﬁ?W‘ﬁ“ Portugusse were a very dark race,ia’
dark orown,color and you were to look iIn the faces of
:ﬁhese-people,iand they sald they were descended from: tha '
‘Portugnese wouldn't you believe them?
A.‘Y@s,-xf *hovrnewed. B
R If they were to tell you they were dencended from the
Woruw@cex Jjust as chher nmesn would tell you they were
descended from the Anglo 8Sexons, wouldn'ht you bhelleve
Sit? o A, I couvld nob gay.
Q. You would not disbelieve it would you,* there would be
nething unreascnable about 1it7 3
JA. I cen't say; because I don“t know anything about thﬁ
Portuguese..
Q. You ner gew one in yveur life?
A.. §o sir, not toc my knowing.
Q. You heve .sat down atv the table and eat with ﬁhese
people? .
A. I know that Merrit Graham ‘has worked for me and eaten:
o oy wlth ny wife and childeen.
,? < 0 And you did net feel yourself ‘humiliated or dlscredl*-
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~ed by 1t?  A. No sir.
Q. ¥You would not ‘sit dowm and eat with a negro?
A. Yez, I anve done it; [ have eaten atvone end of ithe
table and bhem atvthie othsr.
Q. Have you ezten al tahle wity negroes on Lerms of
scelal equallty’ :
A. I don't lnow what rounweuld call it. I have eaten with
them. -
il. Where did you eat wlih nezrees’?
A, In Scuth Carclina. They gob breekxfast for us and we
“sai down at the table, me end a fellow by the nswe of
Bell; thev ate ot cne end and we ate at the othe -
.You wonld not invite a negro to git down at your house
and .ea* ait your table? o
A. Wot a full negro.
. Would you a Nulatlio? )
“A. I don't know aboub that. I don't know that it could
‘murt a ‘men very much. :
RE DIRECT EXAMINATION

S

o+ Mr Cralg asked you if vou ever heurd of any Portuguese
being in Norih ecarolina onbll thuls thing got up? A Mo s2
fle. Did you ever hear of that race being in any pert of
Worts parelina? A, Nomslr.

0 You say you have taken a meal at gome tlimes with lMer-
rit  Graham? ‘

A, Yas thet 1s the onl~ one I remember eatling with, I Xnow
Herribtivworke  for me and worksd 1n my ghep.

Q.Ypou. spoke o having, under sgore circumsiances eaten
witll ‘s negro, explain bhat to the Jury?

A Yeg, me end Nr Hell wes wagponlug in South rarolina
and we campte=d Lheve and eat wlih then.

Q. You don't mean to saeyr that you entertalined them?

A, Tt was a ralny night and.they znid they would gebt our
" preaxfest for us, and they sat us down et one end af -
fhe tablsiand the derkieu sat ab the other end.

Q. Who ig the teacher of :thls school up theme now?

A. Miss Irene Clayton. -

Q. What set of Claytons does gshe helong to% -

A. Bob Claytonts daughter at Skyland

El

RE CROSS BXAMIT
s i it

Tegrhon was will

TATTON

Ao I don!ti knmow, - '
. Q. They &id go & week to her? A Yos.
" 0. And Dan Wells complained about it? A Yes. ‘-
Q. And Dan Wells 1o the trother~in~-law of Thacdore Gra-
hem? Al Yos. ‘

T And he
" A. He wag:

o to teach these childrens

5 the only/ﬁmn whe did complain?
ne only man who complalned to me.

RE DIRECT EXAMINATION

Qe gHy” Mr Wells 1g hig brother in law?
As Yesz, Thieocore married hiz sister.
Q- o plood kin? A. No slr;/

A. T SUMMEY sworn for defendants, Lestified:-

: Q. How 1@m@,have'you 1ived. inBuncombe County?

A. Sixty three years; I came here. lin 1842.
Q. Did you. know yeffery grimes?



,wiu“ ther? A Yes. T
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A. I have mel “he older pecpls, I don't remember thelr
- - } "
rzzes; would not know them acw. I think they traded with

¥r Pattonwith whom I did businese.
0 Whet was yowr relabion 4o the Patton bucinesaz?

A, Cle~k in %Hhe store. )
Q Thewr came thers on b‘ nessg and yeou ceme in contact

,uHPOlhe mermbers of Lhe family.
aboul tasir peovsonal ermenr-

N DO you recollect anyt
ance?
Al have a recollection-~ thers was a brotluer or half
brpther or nsphf".'r Oof thnrir nere in town.
Qe ¥Wnut was iz neme? AJellx.
e Do Tow fe‘scall,mw oléer Gringes thal vou cams in con-
tect with ag & Clerk 1n ¥o Pattonrss bugd negs, other than
Felix, do you remembev them”7
Ao D odon't recali mo T ko :
reputable people and that mv 2l
businegs; I nevepr heond c’:-i" tlisn bo
difrficulty.

Heve ol any »ecollection uabout
rnee? A, I do nob.
Qo ¥at wag Liis repuitation in that community on
race Lo which *1 belonged?
A It wags ponerally understond Lhad
negrossy I alrays mdergtood 1t Liab SN
¢ Wag there any peneral repulation as 10 the relatlon -

veres clevar,
4 %o thelr own
in any kind of &

sorgonal

v ovare Prea
R

8nlp of relix Grimes to tuese people’

Ao T donlh know tha: there wag, Telix ""”1'!11‘:‘.» belonged
bo Jemes V. Patton. '

@ Whet w pogiiions have you held, £f an ‘,’ vith relation

Yo the edweational interestbs of Lhis Cou LR .
NAMIE:] mcm of thnils Coum

roard of

s e PVl T
Wiid VIO AY

A. I wagja memher of the
frem 1885 Lo Lu9b and of thr Boerd,

e What was done in referances o 1 public achools of
thils seetlon of the c«m.l'w,q Lor thls cpehen Tamlily at
that tine? '

A. There was gome ¢iffleulty gobtten vp and 1t wasr before
the 7 >""u, "mfi we declider we wc 013 turn 1t cver to the
Committee of that Nis rlcth, amd- L2t then make shataver

cavsenpement they would; noné* of" vEs ever went up there

toinve stigehe’ 14, and 1y up and 7 think there

TWRE o sena r'” f*"CJ,lO_Ol 0tm-t@ﬁ

Yo Wa FALLLAET) sworn:for dt-femlnnt& t-estif‘ied -
Q. How ¢ld are you? A, Jevs ntvorm vew*'.‘s o.m‘
@+ How long have you lived in Buncurhe :“oz nty?
A. About Fiftvy two or three yvesrs, s
Q. Where did you 'li'\‘ris wi;en Jgou Plzst live here in thls
Conunty? ’

A. I cameé fromiie Laer* son Ocm_w‘o" to Avers . reek.

Q. When did you mowe Lo Avaz'vin oreck?

Ao The Llrst oftle yoarp. 1855.‘,‘ :

Q. How near aigd your l*vav o T@ffex-y Graham or Ggr 1mea‘?
A.nome*h.m'“ like thres quarters of a mile.

e Do you knmow Tefferv é‘rr"u.,;e:s‘?

A Ie .

Q. How intimately d;d you know him?

A. I would see him like all of the other neighbors,

vp Yo the ‘time of his death. '

Q Did you ever see him before he noved to Aver,,rs craek?
Ao Yasq

Q,.' What sort of a lookun man was ha?

Ae A bJ.g stout robugh wen, and what you might call of a
tanrace. He was a colored man.

Qe ¥h=t sort of hair did he have if you remambar‘?




0. Did vou know LBIe S Grimam.
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A. It was nardly really kinky; 1t was cruley, culred at
the end, the begt I renenber,
-

. You knsw him righl wp vo Lids death?
Ay Yo, I wns there Liie v he dled,

oo wou ever henr - hlm . an;rtialng aboul his racial
acnnection and ancestery?

“ha I den' think I did., I was a boy end I asked hlm 1P

he wan nob o nei 2 he sald "peoples know me by my
cotor?, was aboul alilie seld. Thaivwas aboulb all he gald

.

as Yemn“ber. Tre wan oo we: =% moan and dLl4d nct have
mueck tomsay.
. Flenrn @.stnte to Bhe duer AF you kunew Lewls araham?

dong did you know nim? A, Predty much the same
of time, I mew him from 'S4; ne labored maz for

ter T wed married,

3 Wl neral reputation in the community as
Lo whal thas L were,as Lo what race ney helong-
g1 LoT

A ¥ never-heard excant thaw African
raca, T never heard T GULLLTE taa  thing. X
Ther worked tns roads os honogt, fals and honorable men.
Q. Tere therr Lprenbe’ asg meJe men o Lfrea negross?

Ao They were AO; Lranyes 23 Caucaglan people in all
respects. Dome people abporred thowm and did nol allow
wherm the privileges ol white men. ‘

Q. Do you know whelher thiay were admitted Lo Lhe muster
rells? : ' .

A, I LL*MK ﬂ&a. I ﬁucLﬁ=~: a‘

'E:enb Cregk ground and

T -dond 5 HOTS Ln the company;
L bhey A '; ma':ﬂ \mev-@ u«w "0 slabahty '\':as musgtered,

G I believe in those days people wio were known as free
colored peopls we e not aamitled to the militle companies
or pernit*ed Lo odpry erms? - AL I think no* .

T Judging fron the appearance of Jel - Grabaen, etate
wh@tmer in-your opinlon n@ weES £ man had the blood

of the dark or bluck race? : .

Ao I wes of the opinion tha' the ¢ld gentleman was

of thne. coloved race, and Trom every aprearance I thought
Uh tf) ) ’
o Wag he derker than Theodors Grakamt A Yes.
Qe How i ,“Ja"ker would wou gay? A, Conslderably
dopler. o - ' :

!

Jury s
i Etyla, T

2. Degeribe

Shovb cu ley. nalr,

A*'_

.comnare with Theod Gvaﬁam;
"hwouO“Qyu. e
Grlr.ﬁ@ A Yeg.
& -1‘ wwr"

too Theodoré end wai a likht@r

‘.‘a ;
pulescr
A, He: war
color “tlian  Jamec,

Q. What b@came of Tim? A. I know nothing only that he

wag killed ih Tennessed in bthe time of the war.

" Q. Did you know this family pretty well, the vounger

ones as well ag the older ones? A
A I knew: verv little abeut their genealogy except’from"

© Theodore upy Theodere and me wes aboub the saue age.

Q Do you know Man A, Yes.

. What wag her-color? A. Light brown cclor. ‘
‘Q ‘Have you ever observed people whose familles had ad-
mi;teulf negro gleod in themr velns and observed thelr
color? :




1ie,

A. Yesg gome would bhe darlker then obthers.

. I gk you if it lg mot o Teet Lhwl shere theie L3 v
regro )lObd in @ femily,if it will nmot crop,opt In = o
lower seneration & sowme of them loow more dark than

chbhera? |

‘A Yes, I think so.

Q. You hawre no lnberest In this controveray?
A, Not & bit. in vhe world, I did noh exmpect bo Bw & wlt-
negs in Lhis cauce unbil last n:g‘b.

g

?O ?
Q. Uow long ‘did you ﬂﬁJ 5 SEve aoun hhe oralhow fan
A. I hawve kpown bhoem oand 11veﬂ b them gince 1264,
Qe You By you knew Jetfery oranan? A. Yeo, s
Qe And Fou 3oy he woE 8 i b, honorable man?
A. Yesz, . . w
Q.¥ho &1d 7ou maﬂry? A. I maprrisd a Rollins, a slster
of Mal., ¥ We Rollling. )
Q. You neve viglted the ~rabem Tomily?
A. I have beecrn there vccasivtnally.
Q. You heve eaten alvihisle helles?
A. T stated thal I have.
Q.Your wife and chlldren have eotan a! their tables?

A. I donty rememu@, that thney didy they never ehbe @t my :
house. T
You nsed” to play with Theodore Gralamy ;

‘We wmbed togethsr and were pood friends, end they
hep I merried. e
~t‘ 5 _won end our wife, vlaved togeth- |

'A.
a1l WOrﬁel'er

sver did. Ve worked tozethers I
- pinred together.
2. ,wdn";yCﬂ Lli_mﬁﬁhﬁC“B Ve Pig Injun?
A, I never did that I remenbor.
Q. Yinve your over heuald your wilFPe greok t' 2 Wway?
A. I don't remember:io Lave,
0. Vou said trabt sometlmec mony]« mixed with thh African
race you wonld "eg,ﬁume gpypear Qarior Lnen othoerst Ayes
Q. And the seme thing "mmmm‘wtmw=mwm,mwmfmm-
Ties that gome are d rkﬂl Lhan cthers A Yea.
Q. You sald thnt Jim Graham Ind inky hatw and then you
gald that he n&d curl@y nair, wost de you mean by aay-
ing both? - AJ It came out ~nd kinked’ or ?nrled at th&
end.

L@ You say othat Maryr Grabam wa B oong of thc darkest memyr
bers of heQiamily, swsgn!t goe poted for hew long e
tiful hair? A, Yen had Long atralght black hair.
£, And she huad a beaubiful form?

A, Yoz wos o very good looking woman.

9 She hed no nsegro. features?

“A, She hed.n dark skin, T am no sclenbist to tell what
is negio. ‘ ‘

M, F. GLENY sworn for defendsut, testified:--
Q, WLat posiulon deyou cccvpy in Bunccmbe County?
A. I em one of bthe Commiszloners of Buncombs ”ounty.
Q.What position have you hald inAverys Creak Townshly
in reference to acnools?
A. I sepved there as a commitieoman.,
“How long Go yon BBpPposs you have gerved ag a commlth o
»man in Avaﬂms areak Townsnlp? y
A Some 25 or 3n years.I suproSe. 1 have gerved sver since

the lav coms- intomforce , until tdlis year, in wholo

) 7Y township.
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.Z(gr and fathne {Vﬂ ard I
Cif 1 ever heard thal they were Portuguese, and I told
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0. Did you know James Grimes? A Yes.
t What was his color?
A, Uncle Jimmy was pret-y dark.
Q What would ~ou say ar to the chueract r of his hair?
Lo Tt wags knot kinky, ltvwes very shost and curlys
Q. Did you know Tom? A, I Baw him a Tew tines.
0. Wnen 41id you go Into the nelghborhocd to live?
A, In 1B6L.
e Daperibe Towm, hieg color, so far youw reeollect him?
A. 8¢ far as I renembor cu he we: rker then Theodore.
M. Do you recall the apre arance of his halr?
As I cannot.
Q. Do-.vou know _ary Tayhurn? A Yen.
Qe What was her complexion? '
£. ¥y regollection ig the! she waas dark as Jim.
f.D1d you know. Hilusg? A, Yes kne~ Milus wall.
. How did he covpare in calor with Theodore?
A. I don't ithink there v.x wvery much difierence. I dont
know whileh wero the derkest . ¥Milus o5 r remember him was
kind of farchled. :
0. Did you ever teke tiie gchool gsensus? A ves.
0. How were the descenadnts of thece pecple classified
in thr. school sensus., A.I numbered themnr as colored.
Qe You 4id.  ithe numbering yourcelf? A, Yes,

~

e ] .t Lre achool et have breen taught tnere
fOPMA [ o .
f. Ever gince- 186~, since I have been living thene‘thev

were never admitted into the white schools, there 'were

schools tevpht for: them. Jos RBishop taught & school for:

ther and Me Fobe“san and s 1ucknr. Mre Ducker taught two
scheo;a f@r thémr ‘especial,benefit.

G What hes been the reputation there in that community
28 Lo the race to which thege heople belonged?

Ao I nmever heurd bu’ that ths® were colored until the
starting: of f}i. ‘sult. I never heard of thelir claiming
anyt“;nn el

CROSS EXANINATION

Q. Diu’the* ever discussg wi*; you what race they belong—

ed to?.

Ay Noah ﬁgaham dld about the +Jme nhe came here to.get.

you to brin- this auit and ke asked me 1f I knew his-

ﬁld him T 6id not, and he asked me

them thet 1 hed nol.

G And they talked Yo you a J"&P agc about this?

e No sir, we wvere ?ﬂi@nﬂlv and Lhe7 wers talking about‘
it

0 Did Lhey nolie a ntwtemenb at any time hefore this sult
arocse? A. e said ‘4o me that he was going to bring sult

.1 never had any conversahblon with thembefore.

W. W, GOLDSMITH Sworrn for the defendant, testifled:-

Qe Your name 18 W. W Goldsmiin? A Yes.

Q. How 0ld are you? A Sixty seven.

Q Where were you born?

A. T wag born in Madrid Spain.

Q. Whers do you live now?

A. L live ln Asheville.

R. Whet 1s your huginess? A.Watch maker and repairev
Qe HOW‘ang have you llved here? - A. Twenty~five years.
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n, Tow long Gld you live in Spain?

ﬁ. I was bovn and rearsd there and learnsed my uﬁﬂu” there
T left S$here when T wer 27 years old. :

n. Vnere did you move bo waen you Lot Lhewser

A. X wenu to elbwen Australlia.

.9 How lonz dxd you shay thoera?

A, Then T enne Lo Mexlco.

Qe dow long did you Live Lnere? : .
A,.I ~g in the city of -—ezlco ahont elghtcen nonths.

Qs nen whare d;d you gov

A, T went to Cwlﬂfbfpl& in the TnledtStuates, .

eHow .Lun,-, were you in Cull* orniaf? &

A. Ono yvear in Loz Angelws, &and 81X months 1n San Fran-

cigeo. o

n Then whepe dld you move fron there?

A. To Gre ills, S o

0. Then whore? A, To Asreville.

Q. Wherse were JUM*+deu sd? . o

A. In ¥adrid. T recefved n partls Hngll»n aducation

when I owas young tnorc, Gnior an Nub$luﬁ rProfegesor, that
natlesd me 4o egpeak Fnplizh aquite well when I came here;

mJ parents were dead ana I served under the Old Indenture

7, Whet languages wersa ”ou aducatdd in?

A. BEnglish aunud Spanisn was my patural language. I am not

muck of o Spsaish achallﬂ'. et

Q QJu vou speak Spanlsil inyour ef Caynt

Ao u, I sppak 1t moy, vy T apsak Spenish with e

LuPb of Brogue. ) .

2 You ¥now where Poritugal 1s?

h. LYe8, I have been wili the Poriugusse & great deal,

Q Heveyou ever been in Portufgal? A. No sir.

Qe Vhatl langV"ae io the paople of FPortugal pfaP

A, They speaksifhe Portuguese languase. I gon't think

ey @peuk English there.l only know tuem from seeing

thenm in othvv countries. I saw some in Auptralla, some

in Haples, and scme g dexleo. I don't think they are

haprdly” conmtﬁa”ed a8 a roee yet they are a very marked

pace of people, they are something lile ths Trighman,

you can tell- h)m vherevn“ vou see them.

Qe Can Vuu Lell a Fertuguess when vou gee them?
»A, Genarally " T cen, T wounld not say always.

. What kind of people ave they? o

A Thev are- small snd-most of them are davk omplectad;
They uave sharp Lfeatures, bapl e smeumtbhmkkwi
1like ths Inaian thaush thelr hal
Indians. Th v\arevrauhnd_m cosrae looklva peomle.
@, Bul th i gt ? . e
. Yes, L b&gok;ﬁgilhgh;namen have.:
black hairv. . : S B
0 How.: abontpam@ir vyesr N ’ ‘
e mot & lewge full: évejar an American;
& Little” wmalLer,bu1 ‘generally sl
nk I ever gaw a blue-eyed Portuguese.
Lany resamplanaee beabtween the Fortuguese aad

a2 rule it

4 Ig hher

negroes? '

A, Ho slir, tne-ﬁﬁﬂauguaue have thin lips and harp

features. Their nose 1s larger and more liko an American
U [oF f

Q.Have Jou noulcad Theoaore Graham and that famlly who
Qe daving “his contesht here?

A Yo sir; T noticed one old aentleman and six ehildren

‘that were ‘pointed out to me as the children--

Q. fAeve you .seen them in the Court “ouse here?



1rida o3t of the time. o
Q Yon are an- industrious man and Btt@“u to your own busi-
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A, I srw a erowd thisd wae po m m" et Lo me an Lle
children thet were nob slld te go Lo sehiool.

G rave vou geen anyhil eppesrancs, walk,
mRnmer or anyt g6 peovle which would
indlecte lal S
As Yo zir, ¥ have not ¢
i the gsenitlenman 7 suw
Grahem).

Ge Iz there anrthing ahout hilm that rasemblod a Portu-
guesa?
fe He, T cantt say £ 8 la, That gentlenan has™ ghep
regulesr featwres hut there is an expregeion that s Portu
guesze hag nob. T wu 18 a Porturuese he igrof & dlffer-
ent Lyne from w = a8n; T ] » some fleshy
man amon:; e & »ile they ore snell
pacple.

: it ‘ﬁab there
cay, {1nd ILJZL Ling Theodore

*
(BN

have

Thuguege,

CResS BX/ MTEATION

Qe YOU are s Spanlsrd? A Yes.
e The Portuguese is a 1litile durker race Lhan the
Spaniard? .

A, The true Castiliane ere +he Palrasst Xind of revple

on earth.

Qe Yo a tiue Czotilian thent ‘
AT o Cbradadpeniard,; bul there ls 2 clags of. -

Spaniards—w= -
s Are you-s. Castilian? A. T en a Speniord, I am of
Spanish parentm.
o There is not!n
blood? ; ]
A. Vo zlr; I an much eblired. I am as clasar o blooded um
marn £8you are., ‘ '

Q You svay in the house 21l the time and work at rour
bLrade? A Yes ‘ e :

Q And you never work in the swn? A. ¥o sip

Q. You have workad in t“ house for Lhe 1ust 25 7@%?8:

dn your veins akin to ths African

i

‘A FAfty ofithem.

Qe You have not been exbo&ea to b suasaiﬂm axcept a8
as you wall back and for ward ‘bto your work? '
- I don't walk now; T.am old and rather fleghy and I

ngss-and let other ﬁBOPlP!m a’one end stay in-doors all
vhe time? Ay Yes, ‘ .

Q You woul e call - dark?
As Yes, & ; (L man.

u& ~aat rlft" 'emrs, Jou
AOU +‘i«11n!r %rcn*wnul W’l"VC‘ bey

. unburn very easlly
where the skin is arpcsed, uwdoﬂ mJ elothes my skin is
difierent t,,(witnesss shows white skin of his arm.)

Q. People of your race do sunburn eagily?

A.Ves, -very dark skinned persons as a rule are thin

8kinned and any dark’ gkinned person will snburn more

than.'a falr one, I meay they will show 1t more.

Q AnA thet is the resson aouthern peoples are dark, be-
cauze they ane exposed Lo the sun?

A. Yaey An the northern countries the sun hasn't the
power that it has: ln~§8%ﬁﬁa”n countries+ Take a falr
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 akinhcﬂ person and he 31l freckls in the sun , bub &

Lﬁpwsul]ﬂ@ﬂ parson jush hurns.

‘Q. The Portuguese are nobt mixed wilo negroees?
. T dom't think there lg any negro shout & Portuguese,
put. T don't know ¢ L ndng aboud fheir mirtuee. I don't
thinlk they are o rac@ of people hut still they Lave a
lenguagse Lhe“ spealt.
0. The belons Lo what is sall the Latin races?
A Y&g the mpanlarua, v Kﬁhkkgﬂﬁﬂﬂ snd Lhe werenel all
balong to the Latin roses, and the Iteliens also, bubt I
gGonlt know as to tLhe portuguese.
Séne of youwr ”ﬂo@ gre much dsrker than you? o =

AN

A.,I e about a8 dark &g bthe common ran of Sponlards.
Some aras darker, I me-r be Palrer than the average °pan-
lmﬂ,mm1meanfwulbm1m/um_mw SRPRIIY B

o T oageryoun if the only difference you can point out be-

tween Mr Graberx and & Poctuguese 1o hiln siloo?

AJTo sir, there is a kind of expresslon on the face of th
the wmoptuguese somebthing like tuJ#g ig among uar Ielsh

people, everv one loolks somebhing like enothner.

Qe Hizm color would nob indiocobe b ke omeo nobt o portu-
gueae? )

o the Poet wguese aro darker tnsn 0oLl
than the Portuguese as a rule.

I agk you if the noriugusse, i o 2ule, doati woar

‘Thaler rat) long ari if 1t don't curl,al the ends?

i ?vtugu “euhain g nohy flmu ilta\thut
: g vrere? {(Indl w**mw Theodo sraham)
and they have thin lips an p“ominent nOEas.
G 1 skdfou 1P ¥y Doan Ivans Geos ncu praegent the ap
pearance of a trplenl Portuvguese? A. Fo 1r,cru1d no*

e

e look like a Fortuguese? P
A, Ho sir, noh Lo me; ho moeybhe o porbugusse Tk
Teatures are not Lhere don't think so.

Q. There 18 noiL i b;¢udu.ﬁb resgmblences bebs
Grahem there and a, negro?7 S :
Ay o i, none at’ all. . -
Qe No move 1han ﬁhﬁra s b@twean~anegro n
whibe man in th L
AL o : i
ile




(124)

Q Did either of “hem or any of them ever do any work

for your father?

L. Hilus Grahanm hag tveen Lo nmy Tath@r,@ hoeuse to  buy
thelpr seed oate or corn, Dbui I den't remomber whe-her he
Aid any workmor not. They have besn there frecuently, -
Jemes Graham has been e frequeatly, anc I am cerbEiR”
that gowe of the (1111land boys worked for my father
Q With whom €id ¥ilus and.James assoclate when b
carn _mﬁre to your father. .o hﬁu&e”

I don't tLkidnlk that ; ;
}th?. iy fauher ) 2 uaudl p.ojud ues uf a ma‘
ne never oiforesd them to eabt ab all, all Lhe Limnes tmgy
cape there ther went asway Thb $1171land bhoys perhaps
may have. I romember bhils ineissnd about bhe 311illand
bors, the table wae prenared with the sevvanba for ‘them
‘and Lhey objected ho Ah and 4id nol eald atvit.

Q De you recellect any indéident about ﬁhe Grehams?

A, I remeber thai bLuey vers néver invitrd to eat at the

Lable, my. father had the usual prniudicyﬂ agalngt that
opant away at mesl Limes.

L your ohgervatlion of Jamesz and Milus, what ia

your opinlon as toe whal race thiey belongedd _

As I never hal ztudiled a great denl about it. I took

It from the reputatlon that came o we Lhat tney were of

mixsd blood, T was & emall Doy then, and vhen T remember

them gpoken of 1% was uws belng mlxed wlun tie colored

race, and the impresslon stoickv Lo my mind,but it may be

an. erronecus one. That was the lapr-silon mads on my

mind. tiat v were men of mixed hlood nixed with:African

o gome oli:er race of pecple, wnd Lhelr nelir was alights«

1y tuwrned:up or:cruley.

Woiow dad bzele appenarance compose Wit the m wiattos

you-have geon? ’

Lo Theyb look

Grehen wag a

nose, but. ne nhwad

the Afrlican.

something Llse them, oxcept Lhwet Milus
with a long face and perhaps a Roman
fectures an & was impresced, like

i CROSS EXANINATION

QeAfricoansg do not have Roman noses? A ~No sir. o :
G-And they do not nave lcng;fages and sharp fsaturez? A No
Qe D14 the ge men have think lips? f R
L. Yes, I think they dic not have Lnick Lips.

Qe Mr mha dar‘, ‘aham has thin 1ipa? A Yes. s
:1lghtly Romen noge? A Ven, ond Mildg, s
nose wus Blighfrv Rofzan 400, Mlluz was o slighter &
rather. tgll e

v @ o Roman noges? oo, Lo
Ao I den i llet Jémestsnose wes particulap
my -mcollﬁcblon la that 1t ‘was not. s
Q.Didn't they ull hsve rather gharp features? A Yes.
QeAnd thin: 1jps. A Yeosg

Q Anc that is ex&ctlv tue contrery to negroes?

Ao Veg, & . negro is not apt teo be thal way,

Qe But 21l those folks were that way? A Yesz.

PROF+ A, C. REYNOLDS swora for the defendsats tasblifled:-

Qe What rosition do you occeupy in Suncomeb County?

Ay Superintendent of Public schools for Buancombe County.
Q Are you a native- of ‘this County? A Yes.

Q.Dld you ever see. “ames Graram? A Yes,

% - R I . . :
,% Yog say Jou weréuralsea in-the County,what rart?




: (ian)
'ﬁfx§ﬂwas born cn Zandy Hush end was prought up on Sandy
mush, and staid there grtil I waB R7 years olg, and I
nawve beennthree winters in Tesnnegsee at gchool.
7. Then wherd did you go aiter St ‘
L T went o Purk County and spent flve yzars in Burk
counti, taught school. ‘
{}.What were voundoling In purke County
N T was-eleched Vice. rincipal,of Lho College and after-
wards Principal, and then I wae slectad President of Wof#
ford College, thon plachel for a second Lem and reslign-
ad. e .
R. Tow long have Jou Dear
t4on- Por Buncombe Couvnty?
A. Simgelthe 1Bt of lash Agust.
N. You heve sesn James arshan? A. Yes, I have avery
poason Lo believe it was jawes Graham, he was degeribed
Lo me and 7 went tc hils home.
(Plaintiffs admit tha® mitness Bsv James Graham. )
7. How did you happen 4o me there to see Rim?
&. At the suggsstlion of Lhe Pozrd of Rduveebticn and one
of the attorneys for the illialédnd children. The-at-
torner approeched me twe or thrves time: end T promised
to go and’ invectlgate the case, and in going past rames
Granam, 8- cebin,,l encgulined tre way Lo the senool house.
Gg.Nescribe Lemes Graham te nis Honor and the Jury.
A, I don't know thaeb 7 can Tud in a minute degecrip-
tiony 1T you will allow me tLo glve you my intuative im-
preggion when § sew nim, and ny ntuative Impression
wao sc clear thet I determined my official actionin
that respech. o .
o Stete from your obsaryabion of him your cpinion as to
wha* race be belonged? | :
A. My obeservatlon confilrmed me in the ¥ bellief that he
waz mixed blooded end mlxed with the Afrlcan Race. .
R Afbtex this investigatilon and your chervatlon, what was
the officiel aechbion of the NDoard of mdueatlon? ‘
A.The Doard excluded thesé children from the school, and:
trie 1o make provision ‘for them %o.bhe vaught .
0. You say bhese children were excluded on your report
) on the appearance of Mr Jomes Grakant? : e
" A. I don*t know bthat they were-- o ;
g.Then you &id gpon: your investigation exclude them?:
A, As I understood from the Teacher and the Cormittee’
tney hadexcluded- tham before T weni there,” I went -for.
the purpose of in tigating the matter and declding wha
yoo ohe - bruth of the czse, and T went with an unblased’
Judgment toinvestlgate the cape, but after 1 ESa¥ @ .
Jemes gromems appesrénce and the law, I thep Tormed. the
epinion “that they should he excluded, and T irlied to meke
provisien for their belng taught. Tasn I trled to geb.
the teakher to teach thogs children in the morning and
on Saturdays, and we were Lo give her ten dollars. form
 teaching them, notnat the same place put at anocther, and
ot she agreed to do that, upon the underatanding that this
would be no reflectlon upon her by the Board or the:good
people. - I went back and reported Lo Mr Martin,. and we -
offered the oillikends the proposition of ten dollanrs &
‘month for the foupr moBthsa the gehool was bo be btaught,:
gandvthey‘rejeqtadxthatxrproppﬁmtion y;and this was con-:
L “firuwed by the Board 1n Regular seszlon. P
- Q. -But they did rejeci that proposition? - :
// S/' A. Yes, I understood that tney did from the teacher.
: ‘ " WITH THE EXCEPTION OF TWO OTHER WITNESSES
B : DEFERDANTS CLOSE.

+

Juperintendent of Fublic Educea-
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‘that he iginot darkiab all.

© Al Not the plightest: bit

-Q, How m&ny

(126)

e

IRICHARD C. BUNSELL sworn for the Pleintiffe, testilld -

‘Q,Wh e G0 you iives A. In Wew vork City.
7. What 13 your businees? A. Lawyer.
Q. How Lﬂppe“ed vou to be in Aghevilie?
A.T have bercn on a.pleauze trir to Toxawvay with ny wlfe
0 Did youw happen : 40 be in the Courlt room.

X Yes, I have becpme lnterested in this case by the news
pdpers Jandyas anyglous 1o see the parties.
Qe what oppa”ttniet*ee have you had to see different
peoples?’
A.T nhave beenrdewn in. Central America where you meetl
eclagses ofifall races.
0. ®het king of ruces live in Central Amarica? ;
A,The Latin races predcminata there.
Q. What kind of Latin races
Ay French, Portuguese, Itallanz. The Portugusse and the
Itelians are closely related to sach oth-r in ny opinion.
Ge Do thie poubugu939 visit Her vork :
fio. Yeg, but the majority of them that T saw In jgow York
were Portuguese sallors.
. Wha' color are the Portuguese uz a general thing?
A, They are dark; I would rnot call them ginger bread
rolcr, but between thst and white,
4. ¥Yow dark are they generally?
Mo I %ﬂvn sesn ommrth%t were as dark &g anvbcdv in this
room. I might.gay they are a light coffea color. .
Q. What kind of featvres have %ka Portnnueae“ A, Very
shavrpe.
Q. Fave von seen any people in this room t-at would
make you think of the appearance of Portugueue:
ﬁ. Yea that one over there.

Q. Dan and JimBEvens come around here.
Q. Waatvraee of men do these Hwo men belong to in
vou opinion?
A. Tre Portuguese.
¢ .How do the mortuwue ie usually wear thelir halir?

]Tbﬁ Poptuguese sailors usually wear their halr down
&nd it cukls at the end.

T QLiTIs twigold man too dark to be a descendant frem

Portuguese,(ind*cabino Theodore Graham)?
o, By opinicn. isnthat that man ‘hoes a florid complaxion

You have travelled.a good-daul and observed differ.
peoples, do these pecple here Pegpmble the negroes?
those they have hers.:

Q. You have'no interasts CRig controverasy? |,

A, Not the glightest. I pointed those wen,(lndicating
the vanaes), ag men looking like descendants of Portu-
guese notiknowing they werP Pelabeﬁ ¢ the plaintiff

. ~CROSS EXAMIFAWION
(5] vyou:lived? A.. In Hew vork.all ny 1i
1 66 or four months 1n South Amm?

Qu Whersg :
tha exception o”

people ay “thersa in Vew Yorkralxogethar?
A. Four MiLllons. sy greater Yew York, we see a great




| dsal of the negro 1n “dew York eltr because they ail

Y live in one diztrich.

5. vou are a well educnled man, & greduate of gome N8W
wk Univemsiiy? ‘ .

Lok p. I am a graduate from Columbia Collage and Columbia Law

’ gchoo ‘

/ 4 Are ﬁou Familiar with the nanes of Tortuguesna? A Ygs_

& Give nus Some of the rame thal you ore femiliar with in

Poruvmunéez '

f. One T know is Pedro, he is Fmperor of Brezil. ‘

he Did you ever Rnow & Purvugunse of the neme of Jim or

WEmes? Do Wo sie. ‘

f3. -I Believe yoa sey vou would cal fhnig old men hece

’nct dbr”mbut Plorid complexion? A Y83

J

N e REZ DIRECT TRAITATION - S
7 &. I melmpyou 1 thie name Adolphens 18 not pecullarly as
A/ Lo the rabtin nanes ‘
' D 0 AL Alpheus, af *wr s I lmew is 8 Foanch nams
; Lo, I ask you if ithe name Theodore ls not a n&ne pecullar
to the Latin vaces? AT could not say.
) Theudowa ig & contrzctlon of Theodorus?
1As I think 1t 1s fron a Greek word
6. Thal name was adopted into the Latin language and XES-
. pecsume the came: of one of the Roman B Emperors?
e Yes something like that.
Q. If the-name would-indicate snybhling, the name of
Adolnh&us Treodorus would belong Lo w;at race?
A. T would say it belonged to one of the Latin races if
the name indiceted anything.
Qe Milus:is also o Latin neme? A Yes.
Q.'Wda, does ¥Milus mcan? A. It means & scldler,purs
i Latin fon oldicr.
e Qe A Portuyu»se boy @ ould speak tne lenguage of the sur-

roundiag people he was ralsed witha? A Yeo.
! , 5. RE bRDu&'EVWMI“A”IOH
T Q. Don't the linguilsts, the othnologisba judge of ' a many

nawe by his sur name, Tor lnﬁtan ir you know of & man o

by the name of pedro--

}A‘ You take the translation ol Pedro and it is Peter, i
,%. Given memes do-not Indlicate o what race & man be¢ong$?,
#a They maEy- but nsh necegs ari¢J.

Q. Ie n'tnitaube sur nameg by whlch the rece 1 Jndged?
ut flequenb¢v people of uﬂC loweér classes changse

=

Ao To sir,

az  hcﬁvéxc1us1vm1y Latr oy I
¢ There was Aaria:Ter eza? ‘A.Ve was & german. .
‘ o : ' Plaint&ffz

Be W ?adford TBWOrR: fov thAggggaggggméastiflvdf

Qe What is your cccupation? )

A. T amxa teacher,‘a Teacher in the We st Agk

e r'choe:ila, I am Principal of the W@s . Ash

schools .. .

Q. Do you know John Ingram? ool

A. I saw John Ingrem two weeks &go rmrvth@ifiwst time
end T weould not know him now. 5 T

’

) éﬁa Q. Where did you see him? '
//E% A. T saw him in Averys Creek townghip at the Homa of
’ Mary Jabor, and we took the deposition of ¥ary Tabor.
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v,
Q. What did he say--

Sl

s&aid baat.

3. Was the wiitness Nan Wells with you? A Yes.

Ao To ihe best of my remembrance he said that the Grimes
had beenttreated shemefully, T helleve thrat Mr Dan Wells

Q.Do you know Mrg Mar— Tebor? A. T have seen her one

bime.

Q_,Can you describe har features to his Honor znd the

Juryt

Al Yes-Shégh&d»a~dark»complezion, akarp features and. a

prominent nose and her lips are think.
0 Do you ¥pow Pedro Levens? A Yes.

Q. What Natlonality does hie belong to?
A. He 1s &

Yemican., I tivlnk that Pedro Levene is darkenr

then Mary me2bor; best I remember her 1s that he ds darker

than she.

3. De you know V&ra Grehan? A, Yes I saw Ler on ﬁﬂa'sﬁme

=occasion.

T Will yow ple se desoribe her Beht:rar-to
A. She is not dark, she ls slighlly dork,
smar1 bony evuntenance.

From your obervation of Vira Grahan and HMary Tabor
uid they have *°e aprearancé of beiu tainted witl: negro

blood? «

Al Lhey

have not, Mary

o @h@ﬁ%llp &ﬁiga xoman vosa and sharp features.
shitel not ‘aer ker hair. From what I scw I don't think she

hed.any mnegro blcod-*hounh ghe seoms bo hev forelpn bloed

of gone xind.

;_0 Do ywouw think from your convﬂrsptioa with

then and

Vbu: chgervatlion of them that .they are negroeg?

A No iz, there 1s a difference in thelr
negroas, ﬁhwy have .a gqulek way of speeaking

CROSS EXANTIHATIO

v

Qs What, was the occasion?

spesch from the

Q. Whewn did you see “hese peopler AeAbout two wonks ago.

Ao Br jnderaom esked me Lo go with him and he said he
thowsht, I would iike to ride up Averyts Creek, ag I hdd
bveer teoaching: schiool and I suild tkat I thought I would:

CLhe de
LQ You dl'not see her halp? A.

enjoy the ride. I was at her home where he
posibion. At the hcowme of Fery Tabor.
Qe She had-on'a bonnet? A. Yea I think zo

Qe What wag her complexion?:
Qe¥ 51 would nod undert .

African blood 1n her? - :
Ao "o sir. The best of my opinion is that
blood, and my own private opil :

che

cplood.
Qs Bub you Al No-
Qa Dicl you Wo sixr.

+i8 thals

wan taklnﬂ

.

did not

ghe has foreign

.Q. Tou: never saxw ‘any but Theodore and MEPY .
A, I Bow Theodors, Mary and vira, and T underrﬁann oae

or two of the sons of Theodore.

.

. W. OLLIlS,sworn fob‘thé_ﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬂxuk Plaintiéfa, testl~
‘ flod Jemmw |

Qe I Welileve you were summoned by the defendant in




/5

'xortugue$a‘r°ce

Q. :Btate whether orinot you hedard anythtnm ahout uhe
“being mixed

- Q You sald the

-A. That was what T ‘heard the old man say.

(130

case? A I think I have been sumnoned by hoth sldes.
0, You knew Jeffepry Graham? A Yeas.

How long ago &id you know him?

A, Fifty four, five or L£ilf't - six Tenrs &g0.

‘¢, Where were you living then?

Ao Amzy . up at the Parhierest pasgg on the Cre-i.

Gadow faN‘ did you live from Teffe““ (rahan?

A. About two miles.

Q Bid you know him - well? A Yes.

O Vretvsort of 2 Iooking wman wae kel

A. Heavy set chunky‘man; an o0ld men with a very whitexkmd
hend,

2. What kind of featurea did he unave

A. They were dark,

Q. What shalbe were hls fentures?

A, Tt wag & yellowish darls color.

Q. ¥hat was the shape of hlz Face?

A, Fin noge wag nob flat. It was eun ordinecy noee,

Q. A Roman nose? A Yes., I was a youny thing did not kaw

notice mueh abhout 1.

Q. Did ke look anythling like & negro?

A. The lmpresalon -mm when T was & youngsier on ny mind =
was - ohad uhajk wers. mived with Indian blood. '
Q2. When dld vou fir"t hear that they were milxed with the

ap ztetedr, when I would

A. 0ld man. Jeflferj ;
hig Por.ugueme«blaoa. -

house, thet he waos
2. ‘How’long-apge didivow haar that?

AL PLfLy odd yearsiago.

Q. How ere th&v *r@a eﬁ in tha cwmunﬁtv

A IV was ﬁhorougb'y settled +hen and they went to the
log rolling s and corn shucklhpgs,and they and everybody
went together there. They went Lo the houseses of the
whilte reopleée and bhn whilte people would set down at the
table with them. ‘
Q How were they. *rea*cﬁ ag a general thing?

A.'That was -the way, T would see them ab those gather-
ings. Ther would go with the ne: lghbors to get wood 1in

~the winte: tngeth&r, and there would be one or two of the
“boys along, and when we would g0 to their places to sﬁuck

corn, the white people. would be't here.

ith pegro? A, Hot at:that time.
haard et at’ all? &, Yo sir.

Q. You nav
v wepai mixedewit Indimn? e
A. Yes, I remember when I was younpg my mother w0nldwsaJ,
you had b er-be gzood: the Indlans wlll get you.

Q Fifty o rnarm sgoyou heard they were Porthgnn e

Q Whet difference wag ma’e between them and ol
pecple“ Ae Hone &t all.

7 You were-degqualinted with Theodov A Yesw,

T knew,all the famlily then.

Q- State whether or not in your oripion they were mixed
with negro bloodl? A. Never has been my opinion.

- Q. 'Did you ever go to secrool with them?
A. No sir, tha!t was before my school days much.

Qo 3*% you ever see Mary mabor? A Yes. .
G.How did she 1look? A, She looked very much 1lke an In—

-diew, long Buei black hair, &nd she ves a greal house-

keeper.

Q hid she lbok anything likﬂ a negr04

R
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t}_\l.&nl fale N

A. T Aon'h pomember The nanes

but { remembhe: ary »
8. You new all of A. I hsve beer thesre nany hLimes
6‘2. Touw knew all the familv? A Ves ..o

. Andd you swy vhabonone Joo your opinion looked like
they were mix ol with negero blood?

< Ao T dild-onol thRindk hiat 'i',':;e'z;.; I move 4 pmey Ceom there H0 s
vears ago. . e S : :
#oAud up unbil f,ar;-: ‘
Q Bub you Ravo heal 1&‘(&.1301‘5&'&(2 av

cregeneeni?
B ! Ymg, -

34
s

. L
by aad way he cume up here
went vp Lnere on accmm‘t of the ga;oe.

i

o o, wWhere dla ga7 e cane frong
A, I dan't ‘ Le geld toat; I dontt pemont
2 WHat kiad o dld he have? Al Veros
L RF How &l hair look?
Ao Itiwas ghort ; ¢gul phori. ‘ )
G LA you know uim"-’ A. Yeg. ) ‘ ‘ . K
Q. State whe'tnez' o nol he looke:d:like a negro? -
A. Fo aiv, 1 '{,‘no‘,. : .
0. What king :'-1" 21:9.11" 413 he have! ' ;.
A, T don’t & that one hwd n red com-
ploxion ¢
BROSS BXAUIN
Q. Didal, you sever heu o by “"”m*f mere perscns of colort
AJTo 8in, not vhile I 1ivel thore, ‘
G.How 01ld &re youlo A. Jixbtiezaeven.
Qe And you 1ived t.hwe while you were guile young?
CUAYER, - I
g And you - saw b;xxm at tm, rcm_ »olillings? A Yeal.
Q. ¥You don't undsr say what the publie opinlon :
about it wis there
u-l...ol'ﬁc
Fow Familiess Tiving ou the
Qe ‘you don'* undertake Lo gay thiey have noi; ot
Afpicen blobd in them? ; -
A T e not exue -t on bhab; I am JH Logiving wy oplnlones
~formegl thon. : Cod :
PLAINTIFFS OFFER IN PWIDE nepes tLlon of Ifws
parriet Ruth. Admitted, coad o\,r counsel te court and .
“Jury and maried WGIIRIT T
VIRGIL O, LUS¥: re-called, b r' f‘ied Tor J_ULM,H‘:{‘
o You nave gbacerve s.’l.'b*».‘,i:n,g 1n ¥he Coubt
- house? A Yes. : ‘
Qe And youw Ruve kuo?m Theodore Grahem  how long?
A, Imsuppose 20 years.
: . ‘_ ' ‘\\ . . : -
: J’»- o ; .
/§ . . ‘
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Q. You have-geen h.im froquently? A Yos,
R, Statewheiher on ‘not in your opinion they are -
mived with negro blocd?
A. They. K nothing indicting: 1’:311&1; they have negro
blocd in thems; *ahw" don't bear any regenblance %o ‘bna :
i g d.. ;in;z glse, and for that
T peaso! fxed with nmwo, 'I‘hare
ceoodetia mark& dlstimcticm “pe’ ‘@) negro and a white mean.
flat nozze &mi u" nastm.la, “thick Llips’ i
: ’ wrec en,t 5

-nbroduced &nd‘
®oand tG2M

mue fam.tlyf“-racord? A Yes. :
animaes name uppea:rve on “tm.
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Did. ahe knnw anything abuuu ; uwwfo]ks hafore you mar«
I'j ,«l",
A. Yen ghe Pad seen. & 300u mung of my people bafurse
were narrisd ;
e State Wﬁether unyumﬂng was ccnceslsd from ker?
othing was concaaled frow er. i
‘aid yow live in Tenness ' ki
vm&?ﬂlﬁd Lre Stnidar of. ?arcﬁ,glass; madﬁ a ¥
ar, an Octcbar moved to ancomhm "cunty
. i@

’-me

rour people hod she seen in Tenneg mee“
_couslns, sevur&l ‘of thﬁm.

ner : , ‘ i
:ascﬂndsﬁ,frpmwmy Tnele: uewia, Uncle Lay

Srahons?s A Yes.

ssociate with theo Ledbet OTBT
as with any oo nwlghborc ;
VS your Wouae. A Yﬁﬁ.!ach uné hig:

L your liouge al 1 nightt : g
'ecol Beb pthat they did. Ny sisters andime

Fﬂlls ever stald ab your home? .
td&d thera “bovh twu Vears and abs and 'slepl

P When W muved from Tennesges ke followed us shiortly

i % ovr houge for two years withoubl: hoaprd ;
gy any etientlion to ome of your gisters? i.
talk in tna meiahborhood but I don't know

i

' GROSS fxamraATIow

rﬂzsbpis”

: h

in North Carolir
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.

somebody would get offencdaes’ alt them and throw hegro at

thern,
R Abott‘thbse pabylé in “outh garolina, had they ever

fgot mad with thpm?tf

:7A. YeJ, vq&n warter % chinren were roinﬁ tomrchool abv

e xsﬂtne¢r¢§dxé§iop thzt these people e mixed
*modifwéb
gen@ral rule?

uha brotmors ana

. : o

oi
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J. P. COCHRAN, sworn for defendant, testifled:-

Qe ¥nere do you live? A. In Averys presk Towhship. =
r How far from Theodoge Crohem?

M

AL Something veer a' melf milc.

mov om Grahen?

Q. Did you

A There arg two Tome, Son Tom and br'otﬂm‘ Tom.

(e O bro 1@; Tom®  A. Y8 h@ v derlk.

ﬁ. Yes.

Q. Whasb 'wa : color? A. He wasd dmck.

L yLHow &bo }m:{:r»?
K. Ais ae
‘;yoa v-vm..:w.

Ge Woet ha v'jbeep. he gqvwval rmmta* ilon: 1;1%110 COoMi~

of peo}ea they .mlon'md to'f



N R (137)
Gﬁe'ﬁi%SHUFORD&sworn for the defendrnt, teabifiai:f

Q. Do you remember to have atiended Sardia Church on one
Gccabtion when the ,rimes famlly or some of them appear-
ed &t the Church? A Yesg. .
Q You knew the Grimes family by reputation I prasune? :
A.Yes, T kxnew them by veputaticn, and lived until T wag
‘twelve years old wlthin e few miles of them, and then
g father noved ‘baek in bwo-years to Averys CP@&R anﬁ
‘remained there three TeHTE lmnger?x
Q. Whatiysors weh&rs;those?' :
A. I wa ‘bern an anlny and I‘movwd from,thara tq Avevj -3
d ‘89, neurly '7U and liv-"

ed ‘ther

Qe D1 o TN omen 1

Al I kn M CwWEen I's?w tham and.I have ﬂaan gome of
theu ah hishi rath@r“n placejyand have we@n e inthe

comunniby, and Tiused to gojback and roruh on that road

'~»m somatihas. s
-1L that you remembef %0 have saﬂn Jamea

13 tha*von one’ occasion the rime% oame
L could not say wital memberﬁ of £
were several members of the Grah&mg or .
ook thelr seats abont midway of the
“;rignthand silde o8 vou go in, They  camex .
“Sunday school was being dlsmissad, and
s sore 1ittle consultatlion Detween the- QHndav
any and' Lhe preacker, and wy: father and. I@
obort Ehrray or Mr o Andrew jones went ‘to them
ther %uvtaﬁ@ seats back 1n the hack geats ro~.
for the colore: reople. I did not hear what b
hgmbu* I gaw them go-and gpeak to ihem; e
sople get up and filed out of the chuv'“
nt of £ up ‘the pond. .
What kind of 'a hnrch was hmat?
umlt nn Met odls




suun ed schooi authr'ori‘x, &8 .of Bu.ncomb




(2)
1so. teke into your estlnute, th

: You Wlll also Lake into conslder”_

Lcndlnb 1o show declarat;ons 01;

's-tO'the‘snatue, color and as—

o







(4)

Lhelr teastimony of the cross

and the &[1bbv S¥eleNs
1'¢Lam~ntwwnlrh they made were

whether o not, th

improbable, and W or notb cma Lo what exbent th

ashake

ments we
‘ )).fliuts

duby bo reconcliec

oh- o ymww i1
ot the bruth 1s.

sideration the evi

tu

»a.ch wmmm

Lo

ight youtwill glve Lo the testimony of

‘and vtha.t ¥ terest which anj ey ave in ‘o% xesult of

your-ver ‘Lm.i you should Jmm in

interes cars and scrubiny, bﬁcausa

’inJv ng 1t

o ‘cf i‘bs_¢

:::«nireml aer_m, my ,



rtify that the Torego
transeript of ‘the r ecord and gave on

i and the sesl of sald C’ﬁ"oiz;
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State eof Nerihr Cavolina,
Buncembe County,

Sylva Gilliland et al,

V8.,
The Board eof Education of
Bunconbe County et ale

Personally sppeagped before me,Denald 6¢illis,who
belng first auly awprn,dépeses and says:
the Asheville Cltizen, and that

That he is
the case of Sylva Cilaland et al. against the Beard of Education
of Buncombe County et ai.was published in the igheville Ciltizen
several times before the said case wag tried in the Superior'
court,*and that the sa%d case was much discussed on the streets
of Asheville and inother parts of the“@munty. - The maid came

was also pubIighed in the New York World and a half a page

was given to the discussion of thfs case in sald paper,

827///_/14 G,

Swern tedand subsgpibed before me, this 12 day of

May, 1906,






